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D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: Attachments 1-2 

Chairman Pollert called the committee to order. 

Teresa Larsen, Executive Director, Protection and Advocacy Project read written 
testimony (attachment 1) (0:04:40). 

Rep. Nelson: Asked for history of the federal grants. Are other states experiencing the 
same stagnation as far as federal grants? What is the stagnation a result of? 

Ms. Larsen: The minimum allotment states has always stayed the same. There is a formula 
used by the federal government based on population to determine the amount of money 
given. The minimum allotment states have all been stagnate at the same amount. 

Rep. Nelson: There has been somewhat of an increase of population in the state. Where 
is the next break? Are we close to the edge of being a minimum allotment state? 

Ms. Larsen: I will check on that. There is a different formula for every federal program in 
terms of how they decide funding . 

Rep. Nelson: We're going to have to look for partners, whether the federal government or 
private resources. If there are other options, we need to know what they are, what the 
process is and why the federal money is decreased rather than increased. 

Ms. Larsen read testimony (page 2) (0:13:24). Passed an individual justice plan binder to 
the committee (http://ndpanda.org/docs/lndividualJusticePlanManualAccessible.pdf) 
(0 : 17:54). Read "Case Example A" (page 6 of written testimony) . 

Vice Chairman Kreidt: Regarding the grants and general fund dollars available in the 
budget, what makes up the "other income" in your budget? 
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Ms. Larsen: There are several things. One is Medicaid funding . 

Vice Chairman Kreidt: That is matched with the state dollars. Is that included in the general 
fund dollars? 

Ms. Larsen: Yes. In the past, we have gotten $100,000 per biennium and because we were 
able to show that we were putting a lot of increased resources into the screening of abuse 
and neglect for people with developmental disabilities, the department agreed this last 
summer to increase to $100,000 Medicaid dollars a year. Continued to read written testimony 
(page 3) (0:24:17). 

Chairman Pollert: How long have you been located in the Life Skills & Transition Center in 
Grafton? 

Ms. Larsen: In the 1980s, P&A had an office there. In the 1990s, the office there was closed 
and they did outreach from Grand Forks. About 5 years ago, we moved one of the advocates 
from Grand Forks back to the Life Skills & Transition Center. Continued to read written 
testimony (0:25:35) . 

Rep. Nelson: Your workload has increased by approximately 250 cases. How has that 
trended over the past two or three biennia? As the workload increases, are you spending 
less time with your clients? When does the workload get to a point when we need to consider 
more staff? 

Ms. Larsen: We asked for two additional FTEs last session and that was not approved . But 
with the current budget situation, we thought it wise not to ask for additional staff this session . 

Rep. Nelson: Is there a matrix you use to determine how many staff you need? Is there 
turnaround time that is lengthened because of the additional requests? How do you manage 
this? 

Ms. Larsen: The program directors keep tabs on all the caseloads for each of the advocates. 
We also have a director of legal services who keeps track of all the legal work going on within 
our agency. We meet weekly. Abuse and neglect, or Protective Services, is our first priority. 
We would love to have more staff. But how we deal with this is to change our priorities a little 
and tighten them each year. There are cases that we cannot take because they do not fall 
within our priorities. Some people do not get served . 

Rep. Nelson: Do you track how many requests you get that you are not able to help? 

Ms. Larsen: We have those numbers and can get them to you . Also when you see referral 
numbers, a number of those are referring individuals to other advocacy entities. For the ones 
we cannot serve, we try to make sure that someone can. 

Rep. Nelson: Does that catch everybody? 

Ms. Larsen: I'm not sure that it does, but it does help a lot of them that aren 't aware of the 
other agencies. We don't duplicate services with any other advocacy entity. 
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Rep. Kading: Are there many third-party non-profits or private organizations that do what 
you're doing that can help out and that you can refer to? 

Ms. Larsen: Not in terms of what we do because we are a rights protection agency. The 
work that we do is based on people having their rights allegedly violated, or they are being 
allegedly abused, neglected or exploited, or not getting services they are entitled to. It's very 
legally-based work. We do make referrals though to those agencies if people are just running 
on hard times. Those aren't the kind of cases we can help with if there's not a service 
entitlement issue. 

Chairman Pollert: You don't provide mental health services. You're going to refer them to 
the correct agency. 

Ms. Larsen: Correct. Continued to read written testimony (page 3) (0:36:31 ). Referenced 
page 11, 12, and 13; continued to read written testimony (page 4) (0:52:41 ). 

Rep. Holman: How do you identify clients? 

Ms. Larsen: There are several different ways. State law requires mandatory reporting of 
suspected abuse or neglect of people with disabilities to the P&A Project; that is how we get 
a lot of reports. A lot of referrals come from other advocacy agencies, word of mouth, 
outreach, education and training. 

Rep. Holman: Do you train others on how to interact with vulnerable adults? 

Ms. Larsen: We don't necessarily train on how to interact. There are a lot of providers that 
hold conferences and workshops in that regard. We do a lot of training in terms of abuse, 
neglect, and exploitation. We work closely with the Developmental Disabilities division of 
OHS to do training with providers. We also do outreach at the state hospital and training for 
their staff. We do a lot of staff training. 

Rep. Nelson: How have you been able to use Medicaid expansion? 

Ms. Larsen: Our involvement would be to refer people if we thought they might be eligible. 
It benefits a lot of the clientele that we work with. 

Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director of the ND Federation of Families for Children's 
Mental Health read written testimony in support of the bill (attachment 2) (1 :03:48). 

Chairman Pollert: Has your agency used the services of P&A often? 

Ms. McCleary: Our agency does work hand-in-hand with P&A. There are other times where 
we have referred individuals and families to them and they have referred to us. 

Julianne Horntvedt, Executive Director ND State Council on Developmental 
Disabilities testified in support of the bill. 

Rep. Nelson: Where is your office? 
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Ms. Horntvedt: We are in Bismarck, but we serve the whole state. 

Rep. Nelson: When you become involved in a case and there is legal expertise needed, 
does P&A take the lead for the legal defense? 

Ms. Horntvedt: Our organization isn't involved in the legal aspects. We are involved in 
training, providing information for self-advocates, helping them learn and get resources. 

Chairman Pollert: Is this a new organization? 

Ms. Horntvedt: No it is not. We operate under a federal grant as well from AIDD, which is 
the same funding organization as Protection and Advocacy. 

Chairman Pollert: Would your services be duplicative of any other advocacy group? 

Ms. Horntvedt: Our services are not duplicative. Our council serves as an extra funding 
source to efforts being made on behalf of people with disabilities. We use a federal grant 
where we can put funds back into ND to strengthen services, create new services, partner 
with other agencies; we enhance services; we don't duplicate them. 

Chairman Pollert: How do you get those federal dollars? 

Ms. Horntvedt: We're a minimally allotted state so we get a funding amount yearly based 
on a five-year grant. 

Chairman Pollert: It is not through OHS? 

Ms. Horntvedt: That is correct. 

Rep. Nelson: How big is your staff? 

Ms. Horntvedt: I am the staff; we have one FTE. We are a 20-person council that is 
appointed by the Governor. 

Rep. Meier: How many state dollars do you receive per year and how many federal dollars? 

Ms. Horntvedt: We receive 0 state dollars and about $450,000 federal dollars a year. 

Rep. Meier: Do you work alongside the DD providers throughout the state? 

Ms. Horntvedt: We do not work alongside them per se, but we put out grant funds and have 
projects where they might be recipients of those funds. 

Chairman Pollert closed the hearing. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: Attachment 1,2,),4 ,5. 

Chairman Pollert called the committee to order. 

Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council reviewed handout (See Attachment #1 ). Explained 
the handout. (1 :00-4:20) 

Chairman Pollert: Is this the way all the other agencies will be brought forward? 

Levi Kinnischtzke: Legislative Council: Yes. Continued to review testimony. 

Rep. Holman: Would you explain the general fund , for example? 

Levi Kinnischtzke: Legislative Council: Most of these if we are not looking at the Governor 
Burgum recommendations being the base payroll changes, the health insurance increase 
and the adjustment for operating expenses, these are all items that were included in the 
agency's original budget request. Base payroll changes incorporates items for employees, 
salary or position changes, other equity increases. The health insurance increase, that 
$38,694 is the increase for all our protection advocacies employees for the $119.25 monthly 
increase for the health insurance plan. 

Chairman Pollert: Have all the other agencies have pulled the health insurance increase? 
That is what it looks like on the far right. 

Levi Kinnischtzke: The far right column is the difference column and includes formulas 
that is already in there, so once the House changes are entered , those last columns will be 
adjusted. Being the health increases have been decided to go forward that $38,694 will be 
moved into the House version once it is official and then the column with change. 
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Teresa Larsen, Executive Director, Protection and Advocacy Project: reviewed 
organizational chart (See Attachment #2). (9:50-13:50). 

Chairman Pollert: What do the advocates do and what is the difference between them and 
an employee because these are all paid employees? 

Ms. Larsen: Yes there are 27.5 FTE's on our chart. A disabilities advocate does the core 
of the work in our agency. They do investigations of neglect and exploitation. They also do 
advocacy or representation of individual clients. This is legally-based work. This is where 
the rights violation regarding an individual and the advocate has to understand the law, rules 
and regulations that apply and they have to gather the facts and research the facts and 
analysis. Then they represent that individual if they determine there is a rights violation. An 
example might be a child in special education services in school and the child is having 
difficulties behaviorally and academically. An advocate comes in to make sure and individual 
education plan is put together after the appropriate assessments are done. 

Rep. Kading: Do you just sue public entities or do you sue private entities as well, for 
example an owner of a private apartment building? 

Ms. Larsen: We do very little litigation. Our philosophy is to resolve things at the lowest 
possible level. The litigation we do can be with a government entity or a private entity. We 
haven't done anything with housing because there is another entity that does that in the state 
and we don't duplicate services. Also the Department of Labor does housing cases. We 
have done some cases where there has been employment discrimination so that might be 
an example but we try to resolve those without going to court. We did have a case with the 
University where there was discrimination as we were able to settle that. 

Chairman Pollert: Was it a discrimination that was DD related? 

Ms. Larsen: Yes in that case it was a person with a Developmental Disability. 

Chairman Pollert: If it is just a regular employee with a grievance he would go through the 
Labor department. 

Ms. Larsen: Correct. We only serve people with disabilities. 

Rep. Meier: In the last couple of years, how many cases have you had? 

Ms. Larsen: We had almost 2,600 cases in the last two years. Those are ones that have 
an advocate or an attorney involved. 

Rep. Meier: Of those cases, how many were settled out of court? 

Ms. Larsen: Almost all of them that we've had have settled without going to trial. 

Rep. Meier: Do those cases generally have a favorable outcome to the individual you are 
providing services for? 
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Ms. Larsen: They do. If there isn't a real case there, we're not going to do that. The ones 
we do take have a good record of resolving those in the client's favor. 

Rep. Kading: For example, if someone comes into your office and says I want you to sue 
someone because they discriminated against me. How much of a burden is that on the 
employer, does it take a couple hours of their time? What is the process especially if the 
case is frivolous? 

Ms. Larsen: If they are frivolous, we don't spend any time on them. Many times the 
individuals have already gone to the Department of Labor if it is an employment situation so 
people do things on their own without P&A. There are some situations individuals have said 
the employer did not accommodate my disability and you need to sue them and we have 
gone in and gotten records and spent time with the employer and found that they did above 
and beyond and then the client is mad but then we won't take that case. 

Rep. Meier: Out of the 2,600 cases, how many cases are on-going? 

Ms. Larsen: Our policy manual, the intent is to go in and resolve the problem and close it 
out. Our intent is not to do ongoing follow-up. We try to rectify the rights violation if there is 
one. 

Rep. Nelson: In your budget, a little over half of your funding comes from other sources, 
like federal grants. Is that spread evenly through your case-loads for the advocates? You 
also pointed out that you have an arrangement with the Department of Human Services for 
$100,000, I assume that is in the grant line for doing work with them on advocacy issues. Is 
that stable in this budget? 

Ms. Larsen: The amount for the next biennium is actually $200,000 in Medicaid funds and 
then we have to match that at $200,000 from general funds from our own budget. Yes, I 
believe it is stable. It funds our screening of serious events or alleged abuse and neglect. 

Rep. Nelson: For OHS, they're required to have that screening done, are they not? 

Ms. Larsen: Yes, that is how this came about was the centers for Medicaid Medicare 
services told the division of developmental disabilities years ago that they needed to have a 
third-party do that review. So we were asked to do that. The work has increased so our 
Medicare match we were able to justify getting an additional $100,000. 

Rep. Nelson: When that comes from OHS, isn't that matched with FMAP, so it's 50/50 
coming to you and then you have to match that as well? 

Ms. Larsen: We do all of the general fund match, they are doing $200,000 from the biennium 
in Medicaid therefore we would need to provide $200,000 in the general fund match. 

Rep. Nelson: When the $200,000 comes from OHS, is that $100,000 from general fund and 
$100,000 from FMAP. 
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Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: OHS draws that $200,000 down and P&A has the $200,000 
general fund match. 

Chairman Pollert: Are they getting $400,000 on that? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: Their general fund $200,000 in P&A budget and then the 
$200,000 they get from Medicaid Federal fund. So it is $400,000 in P&A's budget. 

Chairman Pollert: Is that a requirement from CMS? 

Ms. Larsen: That is correct. 

Chairman Polle rt: Do you have any vacant FTEs? (27: 16) 

Ms. Larsen: No, we do not. 

Chairman Pollert: Are your advocates in the different areas of the state due to caseload? 
Are the positions in Jamestown due to the State Hospital? 

Ms. Larsen: The three positions in Jamestown, one person does centralized intake full-time . 
She receives the calls and screens them and sees if they go to an advocate for investigation. 

Chairman Pollert: Is that the one in Policy and Operations? 

Ms. Larsen: Yes. 

Chairman Pollert: The other two in Jamestown are doing the cases then. 

Ms. Larsen: They are but Erica does another half-time as intake. So there are 1 % FTE is 
doing advocacy and investigation work for that region and they also cover Valley City area . 
Our regions don't coincide with the human service center regions. 

Chairman Pollert: What is the reason why you have two in Bismarck? 

Ms. Larsen: We put these together based on caseloads. We used to have three in 
Bismarck. We move the casework around the state. Some of it doesn't require travel or is 
secondary investigation so it can be done anywhere in the state. We try to balance 
workloads. 

Rep. Nelson: Do you do work with inmates at the penitentiary? Is that a client-base for 
you? 

Ms. Larsen: We have some clients at both at James River in Jamestown and in the prison 
in Bismarck. That is not the focus of her work she does some advocacy as well. 
Reviewed spend-down report. (See Attachment# 3) (0:33:30-34:08). 

Chairman Pollert: Under salaries and benefits, do you have any temporary staff included? 
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Ms. Larsen: We do. We have an employee who retired and is doing our Help America Vote 
Act work approximately 20 hours a week it is kind of cyclical. The other temporary staff we 
have is a driver in Williston for our advocate that has been with us for 33 years. She is legally 
blind so her driver is paid hourly when she drives her hours are very minimal. Two bienniums 
ago, we had 28.5 FTE and we voluntarily turned one back and have absorbed that work with 
our own staff and with this temp. The individual that works 20 hours is all federal funding 
and the driver is mostly federal funding. 

Chairman Pollert: The other divisions are taking 7% off of all salaries. If you look at your 
salary line item, basically it's an FTE. We haven't been going by that guideline but we have 
been looking at FTE numbers pretty toughly. If we reduce 7% what does that do? 

Ms. Larsen: We will have to lose an FTE. We will have to lay someone off. 

Chairman Pollert: What will happen to your services and your caseload? 

Ms. Larsen: Investigations of reported abuse and neglect is our priority work. We have 
timelines for staff and we are getting those done. If we don't get them done we hear from 
the providers, they get upset with us. There is a reason for that. It does cause problems if 
you can't respond to an allegation of physical abuse, if you can't do that right away and there 
is ongoing abuse there are issues there. I feel like we have totally cut back our staff and they 
are overloaded as much as we can. We meet regularly and try to shift cases around so 
everybody is doing their share and we are careful they work 40 hours and week and we give 
comp time if they work over. They only go over 40 hours is if it is an emergency or they have 
permission from their supervisor. We try to stay within those guidelines. I am not sure how 
we would address losing a staff person. Our exempt staff are all working well over 40 hours 
a week. 

Rep. Nelson: If this is a direction we're looking at I think it is important that we know the mix 
of funding sources are for your staff. Do you have some that are 100% general funded and 
some that are Federal funding? We need to know that mix so we can discuss this and make 
decisions on that. Those of us that says we don't like the allotment system, we are giving 
them an allotment system. I don't like that myself. 

Ms. Larsen: We do have a program allocation chart and so there are only three individuals 
that are paid solely with general funds; our fiscal manager and two administrative assistants 
in our state office. The rest is a mixture. Our advocate in Williston we want her to be able to 
do advocacy and also do investigations. She is a mixture of 25% Developmental Disabilities 
Grant, 25% Mental Illness Grant, 15% Physical Disabilities Grant 30% State and 5% for 
Assistive Technology. All of our staff are a mixture like that. 

Vice Chairman Kreidt: Can you talk about overtime and the Fair Labor Standard Act, is 
there any included in here for that? 

Ms. Larsen: We have no money in there for FLSA. We don't pay overtime. We also 
encourage flex time. So if an advocate has to work 10 hours one day, we encourage them 
to take comp time. We try to keep our non-exempt employees at 40 hours. We also require 
flex time everywhere we can. 
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Chairman Pollert: In your salaries and benefits line item you have no over-time and it says 
Governor's budget, is it Dalrymple or Burgum? 

Ms. Larsen: This would be Governor Dalrymple's budget. The numbers that are in the 
salaries and benefits line item are directly off of our pay plan that was done with OMB. 

Chairman Pollert: Do you have that number? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: Are you asking for the funding split on that number? 

Chairman Pollert: We talked about the three that are general fund employees. Is it safe to 
say that most of the others are a 50150 split or are there some that are 75/25? 

Ms. Larsen: It's not safe to say it's 50/50. They're all over the place. It is based on the kind 
of work they have to do. 

Chairman Pollert: Do you have a number on how much overtime? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: There is no overtime. 

Rep. Kading: With Westlaw do you negotiate those contracts collectively or is it like each 
individual agency is negotiating the contracts? 

Ms. Larsen: We have looked at all options for that. We purchased it through our national 
association because we get a better deal. Because they 57 P&A's and so they get a good 
contract deal. 

Rep. Nelson: On your ITD desktop support, is that just bill you get? 

Corrine Hoffman, Director of Policy Operations for the Protection and Advocacy 
Project: No, that is just what we get billed from ITD. There is no addition of services with 
that. 52:41 

Rep. Nelson: Last session, didn't the smaller agencies lose out with ITD. I thought this 
would level off. This is a significant increase again that ITD is passing on to these agencies. 
They don't have any recourse; if they want the services, they have to pay the bill. 

Chairman Pollert: Aren't we hoping that Government Ops is doing their job? That's what 
they are supposed to do because that is their budget. We can bring them in again and have 
them take a look. 

Rep. Nelson: In a budget like this there is the expectation that we're supposed to find a 
magic number in reductions and a $13,000 addition to a $200,000 line item and that number, 
7% or whatever it is, just got bigger over something they can't control. That is the exact same 
services that you have today that you are getting billed for in this line item? You don't have 
one new device? 

Ms. Hoffman: We have nothing new. 
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Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: I think the reason you are seeing a change here is that when 
the Legislation was passed last session to have the smaller agencies go on to the desk top 
services, they had to be staggered to give IT time to get everyone on the services. P&A 
wasn't paying those costs for 24 months in this current biennium. That is why you are seeing 
a slight difference in the cost is that same service they are getting today but for a full 24 
months. I am trying to get the agencies to figure out what the ongoing costs would be. 

Rep. Meier: This has to do with federal and state match on some of your increases. On 
your office equipment, for the $10,000 for this biennium, how much is federal and how much 
is state match? 

Ms. Larsen: There are no required match for our grants other than the Medicaid money that 
comes from the Department of Human Service. We try to allocate things, for example I have 
7 different sources of funding for my job, my rent share is allocated out by all those federal 
funding sources. 

Rep. Meier: But you can use those some of those federal dollars towards rent for example? 

Ms. Larsen: Absolutely, and we do. 

Rep. Meier: For rental leases, how much out of that $269,746 are you using federal dollars 
for? 

Ms. Larsen: Almost $150,000 is federal. 

Rep. Meier: How much of fees and professional services at $255,000 would be federal 
funds? 

Ms. Larsen: Out of the $255,000, $225,000 is federal funds, so $30,000 is state funds. There 
is an increase there but there is a decrease to the line above it because I have found that 
HAVA contracts that we have been doing should have been in different lines. So I moved 
from Operating fees and services to Fees and Professional services. 

Vice Chairman Kreidt: On the rent and leases, did you rent more? Did the rent increase? 

Ms. Larsen: Each time we build our budget, we contact each landlord to get the projected 
rent increases for the next biennium. Some respond and some don't. Those who respond 
we build in an increase and we factor in about a 3% increase if they don't. We will have to 
go out and negotiate leases in April or May and I sit down with each landlord and negotiate. 

Vice Chairman Kreidt: Do you have an annual lease agreement? 

Ms. Larsen: Almost all of them are two years that run with each biennium, with the exception 
of Williston, where we have a five- year lease agreement and that will end June of 2018. 

Rep. Kading: Do you know how many square feet you rent total? 

Ms. Larsen: I have a handout for that (See Attachment #4). 1 :04:07 



House Appropriations Committee - Human Resources Division 
HB1014 
02/01/2017 
Page 8 

Rep. Kading: Why is Belcourt so expensive? 

Ms. Larsen: There are very few options in Belcourt for accessible office space. This is what 
we could find and it is not a very big office it is expensive per square foot. 10 years ago we 
got a grant from the State Council on Developmental Disabilities to help get the office started 
and it was specifically to be on the reservation. 

Rep. Nelson: Regarding rental property, my perception is that landlords know that you are 
in a box because as a state agency you need the space so there is an escalator clause in 
here. You're asked to submit a budget that is 90% and now you're being asked to find more 
and yet this is out of your control. What would happen if we would go through a line item and 
to find that 7% savings, we take it out of a line item like rent? Say we would only fund 10%. 
Would that give you any leverage in your negotiations with your landlord? 

Ms. Larsen: The only lease we have where there is an escalator clause is in Williston. We 
have about a year and half left on that lease. If they can't decrease our rent there, we'll have 
to look at other options. Office space is generally getting cheaper there at this time. The 
other one where there is an issue is Belcourt. In our other offices, the landlords have been 
great. If I tell them that there isn't any money, they don't raise our rent. 

Rep. Nelson: There is a building in Rolla where there is office space available and that is 
only 6 miles away. If it's in statute that it has to be on the reservation, let's change the 
statute. 

Ms. Larsen: I don't know if it's specifically in statute or if it was intent. We would be happy 
to look at Rolla if you say there is space there and cheaper. I also mentioned that we don't 
have any cell phones in our agency. I want to make a case for how frugal we are. 

Chairman Pollert: If I look at office equipment/furniture and I look at what you're budgeted 
which was $5000. Is that line item high since you can use the equipment for another two 
years? 

Ms. Larsen: We do have one of offices where we borrowed furniture for our staff. We have 
had requests from staff for standing desks for ergonomic reasons. I have been putting off 
purchasing anything until we see the budget. 

Chairman Pollert: Printing. There is a $9,000 increase and you spent $5,000 so far and 
that is roughly $8000 and you are asking $16000 more dollars. You might be high by $8,000. 
Are you doing more printing or on the internet side? 

Ms. Larsen: We were planning on printing some of our individual justice plan manuals. That 
is on our website but there are individuals that need printed material. 

Chairman Pollert: If we take out $8,000, that still leaves you with $4,000 more than last 
biennium. Then under miscellaneous supplies under IT equipment, you have been very 
frugal. What did you spend in 2013-15 versus 2015-17? If it was $5,000, could we get by 



House Appropriations Committee - Human Resources Division 
HB1014 
02/01/2017 
Page 9 

with that? I do need an explanation on interpreter fees because when I look at that figure it 
seems high. 

Ms. Larsen: I have a schedule for operating fees and that is included. Explained 
attachment. (See Attachment #5) . (1 :15:30-1 :17:22) 

Chairman Pollert: Can we go through fees and professional services. Under operating fees 
and services, explain the $70,000 increase. 

Ms. Larsen: We have interpreter fees and I don't know why I didn't put the total in there, but 
it is about $4,000 we have spent on interpreters. Most of those are sign language interpreters 
and occasionally it is a for a foreign language. Legal contracts we had a specific case where 
a private attorney was willing to do it and it was outside of our expertise and so we contracted 
that work. Transition application contract, it is a website and also an app on an I phone so 
students in high school with disabilities can answer questions about themselves and it will 
give them a report that it can help them build their IEP. We hired a facilitator for a task force 
on seclusion restraint in schools. 

Chairman Pollert: So that explains the $70,242 I would ask you to explain that $70,000 
increase? 

Ms. Larsen: Of the $255,000, $225,000 is federal funds. As the designated Protection and 
Advocacy System in North Dakota and way back in the '70's the Governor designated that a 
state agency. We are also required by the Federal government to have the resources and 
authority to pursue legal avenues on the behalf of people with disabilities if necessary. 

Chairman Pollert: There is $30,000 there in general funds. Is that required as a match to 
$225,000 federal grants? 

Ms. Larsen: No, they are not. We spent about $30,000 in this biennium on facilitation and 
interpreter fees. Almost all of that is Federal. We spent almost $90,000 from our Help 
America Vote Act grant under operating fees and services and so I have moved those things 
down to where it should be under fees professional services. 

Chairman Pollert: Of that $70,000 as compared to last years $180,000 and you are going 
for the $70,000, those are Federal funds that you are going to be able to access without a 
general fund match? 

Ms. Larsen: Correct. 

Chairman Pollert: Any further questions on P&A? Recessed the committee HB 1014. 



2017 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee - Human Resources Division 
Sakakawea Room, State Capitol 

HB1014/HB1074 
2/9/2017 

Job 28109 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Pollert called the committee to order. 

Chairman Pollert: If I'm correct, anything we ask for will come off of HB1074 and you 'll 
reconcile that to get us to our zero-based budgeting, correct? 

Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council: What we're working off of is HB1014. However, 
the executive recommendations that were proposed in 107 4 are items the committee should 
take into consideration. 

Chairman Pollert: Before we ask for amendments, it depends on if it's the Dalrymple budget 
or the Burgum budget so do we need to ask for the zero and one to be taken out? 

Levi Kinnischtzke: No, the zero and 1 % was already decided by House leadership that it 
will not be going forward in any agency, along with the 5% employee portion of health 
insurance. Those won't be going forward in any agency. 

Rep. Holman: Where do they show up? Do they show up in the OMB budget? 

Levi Kinnischtzke: The health insurance increases will not be in the OMB bill ; they will be 
identified in each agency's budget. What I was referring to were the two Governor Burgum 
recommendations to take out the 1 % salary increase; there will be no 1 % increase for salary 
increases. Then the 5% health insurance cost share for state employees; that also will not 
be going forward . 

Chairman Pollert: That just won't show up anywhere. We won't have to ask for the 
amendment on zero and one on the salary. 
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Levi Kinnischtzke: That is correct. Essentially that 1 % salary increase and 5% health 
insurance cost share disappear. 

Chairman Pollert: Are there any amendments for HB1014? 

Rep. Nelson: I would ask for an amendment to reduce the operations budget by $60,000. 

Chairman Pollert: General funds? 

Rep. Nelson: Let me check the spend-down. That is combined. We're looking in multiple 
areas. Supplies, for example, there is a split of federal and state money of not quite 50/50. 

Chairman Pollert: There are five items that I thought were high. 

Rep. Nelson: Travel, for example, of the $86,000 total in 2015-17, $52,000 is federal money, 
$33,000 is state but I think we were looking at that as an aggregate. My request would be 
the total. Is that total funds not general funds? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: That would be total funds. 

Rep. Nelson: Then I'll say $60,000 total funds. 

Chairman Pollert: It's looks like it might be a 40160 or 45/55 depending on the line item. 

Levi Kinnischtzke: If the committee wishes to reduce the budget by $60,000, we would still 
need to know the funding source; how much general fund and how much federal fund the 
committee wishes to reduce. 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: On the spend-down report, it looks like their general fund share 
spent was 43% general fund. 

Chairman Pollert: That's what I show, a 43/57 split. Rep. Nelson is that your amendment? 

Rep. Nelson: Yes, I'm asking for that amendment. 

Rep. Meier: I'll move to remove one FTE. 

Chairman Pollert: I would suspect that would be a similar split? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: It looks like it, yes. 

Chairman Pollert: I don't think it would be the intention of Rep. Meier that an FTE would be 
eliminated that was all federal or other funds. 

Rep. Meier: Correct. 

Chairman Pollert adjourned the committee. 
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Appropriations Committee - Human Resources Division 
Sakakawea Room, State Capitol 

HB1014/HB1074 
2/13/2017 
Job 28244 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: II Attachment 1 

Chairman Pollert called the committee to order. 

Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council reviewed funding changes worksheet (attachment 
1 ). 

Rep. Nelson: In the operating reduction, did you use the same 43/57 split as you did with 
the FTE? 

Levi Kinnischtzke: That is correct. 

Chairman Pollert: The $2.909 million would be a 3.7% general fund reduction from the 
base level on 1014. 

Levi Kinnischtzke: That is correct. 

Rep. Kading: I'll make a motion to adopt the amendments as proposed . 

Chairman Pollert: That is amendment 01001. 

Levi Kinnischtzke: That is correct. 

Rep. Meier: Second. 

Roll Call Vote to adopt amendment 01001: Yes - 5, No - 0, Absent-1. 

Rep. Nelson: I'll move a do pass as amended. 

Rep. Holman: Second. 



House Appropriations Committee - Human Resources Division 
HB1014/HB1074 
02/13/2017 
Page 2 

Chairman Pollert: Everybody knows what we have to do this session isn't really pleasant. 
I do want to say there were folks from outside this room that wanted to reduce two or three 
employees and we said we weren't going to go there. We also told them that there are very 
few agencies who don't pay for cell phones. Just so you're aware that your voice has been 
heard. Those communications have been happening. 

Roll Call Vote - Do Pass as Amended: Yes - 5, No - 0, Absent - 1. 

Chairman Pollert: Rep. Kading will carry the bill. 

Chairman Pollert recessed the committee. 
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2/14/2017 

28373 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Minutes: 

' ' 

Chairman Delzer: Opened meeting for HB 1014 does everyone have 17.0499.01001? 

Representative Kading: This is a protection and advocacy bill relating to developmental 
disability. Base budget was six million four hundred fifty-three thousand seven hundred 
seventy-nine dollars. we ended up moving that down to at 6.2 million. The general fund we 
ended up taking out 111 ,000 out of it and 1 FTE. Part of the and we took some money out 
of the operating budget. 

Chairman Delzer: Questions by the committee? 

Representative Kading: I move to adopt the amendment 17 .0499.01001 to HB 1014. 

Representative Meier: Second that motion. 

Chairman Delzer: We have a motion to amend HB 1014 with 17.499.01001 is there any 
discussion? 

Representative Pollert: There was no vacant FTE in the P and A budget and they haven't 
had a vacant budget for how long. This is a real person's spot. 

Representative Boehning: What are the other funds? 

Representative Kading: We look at the travel took money from that, we took some money 
from fees, and special serves and then there was an increase due to health insurance costs 
the other cost is federal funds. The match is at 65-35. 

Chairman Delzer: Allofthoseinfavorofamending HB 1014with 17.0499.01001 Voice vote 
motion carried. 
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Representative Kading: I move HB 1014 as amended as a do pass. 

Representative Meier: Seconded. 

Chairman Delzer: We have a do pass as amended on HB 1014 17.0499.01001. 
Yes 18 No 0 Absent 3 Floor Assignment Rep. Kading 



17.0499.01001 
Title.02000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations - Human Resources . /\ 
Division Committee b\\ 

February 10, 2017 'd.l C,,, 
., .~_,....___,, 

Fiscal No. 1 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1014 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 16 with: 

"Protection and advocacy operations 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

$6.453.779 
$6,453,779 

3.432.853 
$3,020,926 

27.50 

($217.848) 
($217,848) 

(105.928) 
($111,920) 

(1.00) 

X:--~ 
I c/ ? 
\b~ 

$6,235,931 
$6,235,931 

3.326,925 
$2,909,006 

26.50 

SECTION 2. HEALTH INSURANCE INCREASE. The appropriation in section 1 
of this Act includes the sum of $80, 140, of which $38,694 is from the general fund, for 
increases in employee health insurance premiums from $1, 130 to $1,249 per month." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1014 - Protection and Advocacy Project - House Action 

Protection and advocacy 
operations 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 
$6,453,779 

$6,453,779 
3,432,853 

$3,020,926 

27.50 

House 
Changes 

($217,848) 

($217,848) 
(105 928) 

($111 ,920) 

(1.00) 

House 
Version 

$6,235,931 

$6,235,931 
3,326,925 

$2,909,006 

26.50 

Department No. 360 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Adjusts 
Funding for for Health Funding for 
Base Payroll Insurance Removes 1 FTE Operating Total House 

Changes' Increases' Position' Expenses' Changes 
Protection and advocacy ($17,270) $80,140 ($179,940) ($100,778) ($217,848) 

operations 

Total all funds ($17,270) $80,140 ($179,940) ($100,778) ($217,848) 
Less estimated income 17 305 41446 (102,944) (61,735) (105 928) 

General fund ($34,575) $38,694 ($76,996) ($39,043) ($111,920) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 11.00l 

1 Funding is adjusted for cost-to-continue 2015-17 biennium salaries and benefit increases and for other 
base payroll changes. 

2 Funding is added for increases in health insurance premiums from $1, 130 to $1,249 per month. 

3 One FTE position is removed. 

Page No. 1 17.0499.01001 



4 Base level funding is adjusted for operating expenses within the protection and advocacy operations 
line item. 

This amendment also adds a section detailing the amount of funding provided to the agency for 
employee health insurance premium increases. 

Page No. 2 17.0499.01001 



2017 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1014 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 17.0499.01001 

Date: 2/13/2017 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

Committee 

--------- ---------------

Recommendation: IX! Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By _R_e.._p_. _K_a_d_in~g ____ _ _ Seconded By _R_e.._p_. _M_e_ie_r ______ _ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Pollert x Representative Holman x 
Vice Chairman Kreidt -
Representative Kading x 
Representative Meier x 
Representative Nelson x 

Total (Yes) _5 __________ No _o ____ ________ _ _ 

Absent 1 - ----------------- ----- - --------
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



2017 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1014 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 2/13/2017 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

Committee 

-----------------------~ 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

cgJ Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
cgJ As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By _R_e...._p_. _N_e_ls_o_n ______ Seconded By _R_e.._p_. _H_o_lm_a_n _ ____ _ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Pollert x Representative Holman x 
Vice Chairman Kreidt 
Representative Kading x 
Representative Meier x 
Representative Nelson x 

Total (Yes) 5 No 0 ------------ ---------------~ 

Absent 1 

Floor Assignment Rep. Kading 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 2/14/2017 
Roll Call Vote#: 1 

House Appropriations 

2017 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. IO 111 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 17. 049901001 

Committee 

~----------------------

Recommendation: ~ Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By _ _ R_e~pr_e_se_n_ta_t_iv_e_K_a_d_in_g _ _ Seconded By Representative Meier 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Delzer 
Representative Kempenich Representative Streyle 
Representative: Boehning Representative Vigesaa 
Representative: Brabandt --
Representative BrandenburQ \ 
Representative KadinQ '\ 

~ / Representative Boe 
Representative Kreidt \) Representative Delmore 

Representative Martinson \ I~ - ~epresentative Holman 
Representative Meier "' \.) '\ 0 \ '-

Representative Monson ~ ~ \. \ \ 
Representative Nathe ~ ~ 
Representative J. Nelson "" 

Representative Pollert 
Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schmidt 

Total (Yes) No ----------- ~--------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Motion Carries 



Date: 2/14/2017 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

House Appropriations 

2017 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1014 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

----------------------~ 

Recommendation : D Adopt Amendment 

IZl Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
IZl As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By __ R_e~p_re_s_en_t_at_iv_e_K_a_d_in~g __ Seconded By Representative Meier 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Delzer x 
Representative Kempenich x Representative Streyle A 
Representative: Boehning x Representative Vigesaa x 
Representative: Brabandt x 
Representative Brandenburg x 
Representative Kading x Representative Boe x 
Representative Kreidt A Representative Delmore x 

Representative Martinson x Representative Holman x 
Representative Meier x 

Representative Monson £J 
Representative Nathe x 
Representative J. Nelson x 

Representative Pollert x 
Representative Sanford x 
Representative Schatz x 
Representative Schmidt x 

Total (Yes) 18 
----------~ 

No 0 

Absent 3 

Floor Assignment Representative Kading 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Motion Carries 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 15, 2017 2:22PM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_30_018 
Carrier: Kading 

Insert LC: 17.0499.01001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1014: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(18 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1014 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 16 with: 

"Protection and advocacy operations 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

$6,453,779 
$6,453,779 

3,432.853 
$3,020,926 

27.50 

($217,848) 
($217,848) 

(105,928) 
($111 ,920) 

(1 .00) 

$6,235,931 
$6,235,931 

3,326.925 
$2,909,006 

26.50 

SECTION 2. HEALTH INSURANCE INCREASE. The appropriation in 
section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $80, 140, of which $38,694 is from the 
general fund , for increases in employee health insurance premiums from $1 , 130 to 
$1 ,249 per month." 

Renumber according ly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1014 - Protection and Advocacy Project - House Action 

Protection and advocacy 
operations 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$6,453,779 

$6,453,779 
3,432,853 

$3,020,926 

27.50 

House 
Changes 

($217,848) 

($217,848) 
(105 928) 

($111,920) 

11.00\ 

House 
Version 

$6,235,931 

$6,235,931 
3,326,925 

$2,909,006 

26.50 

Department No. 360 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts Adds Funding Adjusts 
Funding for for Health Funding for 
Base Payroll Insurance Removes 1 FTE Operating Total House 

Changes' Increases' Position' Expenses' Changes 

Protection and advocacy ($17,270) $80,140 ($179,940) ($100,778) ($217,848) 
operations 

Total all funds ($17,270) $80, 140 ($179,940) ($100,778) ($217,848) 
Less estimated income 17,305 41 446 (102,944) (61 ,735) (105 928) 

General fund ($34,575) $38,694 ($76,996) ($39,043) ($111 ,920) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (1 .00) 0.00 (100) 

1 Funding is adjusted for cost-to-continue 2015-1 7 biennium salaries and benefit increases 
and for other base payroll changes. 

2 Funding is added for increases in health insurance premiums from $1 , 130 to $1,249 per 
month. 

3 One FTE position is removed. 

4 Base level funding is adjusted for operating expenses within the protection and advocacy 
operations line item. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_30_018 
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February 15, 2017 2:22PM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_30_018 
Carrier: Kading 

Insert LC: 17.0499.01001 Title: 02000 

This amendment also adds a section detailing the amount of funding provided to the agency 
for employee health insurance premium increases. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_30_018 
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2017 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1014 
3/2/2017 

Job# 28633 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

To provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on protection and 
advocacy. 

Minutes: 

Legislative Council: Alex Cronquist 
OMB: Lori Laschkewitsch 

timony Attached# 1 - 5. 

Senator Krebsbach called the committee to order on HB 1014. 

Teresa Larsen, Executive Director, Protection and Advocacy 
Testified in favor of HB 1014. 
Testimony of Teresa Larsen - Testimony Attached # 1. 
Attachment A - (Examples of Casework) - Testimony Attached# 2. 
Attachment B - (2015-2017 Biennium Spending through 12/31/16 -Testimony Attached# 3 
Attachment C - Protection & Advocacy Project (P&A) - Testimony Attached# 4. 

(11 :05) Senator Krebsbach: Are there restrictions on your federal dollars? 

Teresa Larsen: There are. You have only so much time and each federal grant is a little bit 
different to spend that money. We keep careful track of that as well. We don't really want to 
turn any money back so we stay within those timelines and calculate pretty carefully. 

(16:26) Senator Mathern: How do you balance the money in your office when you have a 
staff but don't have a clear indicator yet about the grants. Your behind about 6 months in 
terms of the grants coming through. Are you able to borrow against it? 

Teresa Larsen: We get partial grant awards. After three months, they may say that they 
will definitely give you this amount of money. We've never borrowed any money. What we 
have to work with is just our federal grants and our contract and our general fund dollars. 
We depend on the partial grant awards. We also have some carryover funds. As I've said 
we're going to carry some over to the next biennium. Well, we've done the same into this 
biennium which kind of saves our bacon a little bit. We don't know what our full awards will 
be. 
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Senator Mathern: What are your number 1 or 2 kinds of issues you have to advocate for? 

Teresa Larsen : The number one area we spend most of our resources is with abuse and 
neglect. A lot of that happens in provider facilities. Some of it happens in family homes 
because this is with regard to abuse or neglect by a caretaker. It's not necessarily a neighbor 
getting mad at a neighbor. These are people that have some responsibility for these folks. 
Some of those might be guardians or sometimes we may have representative payee. One 
of the cases I gave you in the examples was financially exploited by her care giver. While 
$60/month may not seem like a lot to you or I, to that individual it was a lot of money and it 
was over a year of time. We've also gotten more and more referrals about people with mental 
illnesses, adults and children with emotional disturbances who are not receiving the services 
that they need. We're very concerned about the lack of resources available in the State of 
ND and where we go for these services. We've also been looking at the Life Skills and 
Transition Center and individuals there that should be served . We're meeting with Maggie 
Anderson and her staff about that. 

Senator Kilzer: On the judiciary budget that went through here before crossover, there was 
a line item for P&A which was then removed. Do you have any comments about that? 

Teresa Larsen: Initially I was a little apprehensive about whether or not that might be a 
conflict for our agency to do that work. But the more we talked about that, I actually feel like 
that work could be probably be right up our alley. The kinds of work that we're talking about 
are insuring the individuals with guardians, are being given quality of life services and that 
the guardianship is not just an exercise in paperwork. But they are in fact getting good quality 
of life and the services that they need. We've done some investigations with public 
administrators who were representative payees and some corporate guardians who were 
representative payees and guardians where there has been abuse and neglect. Thankfully, 
it doesn't happen a lot but then those are ones that just happen to get reported to us as well. 
I think, for the most part, that corporate guardianship programs are good, but they are having 
some where there has been real trouble and criminal activity. 

Senator Kilzer: On the FTE that was removed by the House, and the funding, was that a 
state/federal match of some type for that FTE? 

Teresa Larsen: I believe it was 53% federal and 47% state and I'm not sure how they came 
up with those amounts. 

Senator Krebsbach: You are receiving a $70,000 grant from HAVA (Help America Vote 
Act). Is that coming through the Secretary of State's office? Is there a deadline on when 
that is going to end? 

Teresa Larsen : It does not come through the Secretary of State's office. This is a separate 
grant that comes to us through the Department of Human Services at the federal level. It's 
through the Administration on Community Living which also provides a number of other 
grants for us - and it's specifically for us to make sure that people with disabilities have equal 
access and the ability to vote in private. Last year, we contracted with the Centers for 
Independent Living and they went out and did accessibility surveys at every polling site in the 
State of North Dakota and then brought back recommendations which we provided to the 
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county clerks saying there may be some troubling sites, there's no ramp and there are only 
stairs or the parking is problematic. That's the kind of work that we do with those grant 
monies. 

(24:25) Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director, ND Federation of Families for Children's 
Mental Health (NDFFCMH) 
Testified in favor of HB 1014. Testimony Attached# 5. 

Senator Dever: If P&A did not exist, what would happen to the people that they serve? 

Carlotta McCleary: It would be a huge loss for individuals with disabilities to not have 
protection advocacy around. I don't know how many individuals have had to access their 
services in order to access the services that they need and are entitled to receive. If they 
weren't around, you would have increase in abuse and neglect going unchecked. You would 
have people not being able to access the services that they need. They are such a backbone 
to our work and our support with individuals with disabilities to being able to advocate on 
behalf of themselves. Part of it is doing that self-advocacy and being able to say "hey, 
something happened to me and this isn't right and what can I do about it." Protection and 
Advocacy is there for those individuals. If P&A wasn't there, I don't know where individuals 
with disabilities would turn. 

Senator Krebsbach: Closed the hearing on HB 1014. 



2017 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1014 
3/23/2017 

JOB# 29622 

IZI Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Subcommittee hearing for Protection and Advocacy 

Minutes: el Funding Changes 

Chairman Dever: Called the Subcommittee to order on HB 1014. Let the record show that 
all 3 members were present: Chairman Dever, Senator Sorvaag and Senator Grabinger. 
Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB and Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council were also present. 

Chairman Dever: By way of full disclosure I served on the committee for protection and 
advocacy. I indicated that to Chairman Holmberg and he was ok with that, just so you know 
I voted on this budget before. The House made two changes to this bill and I see that reflected 
in the House changes to the revised executive budget. One is to remove 1 FTE, some federal 
funds and some general fund , and operating expenses, some federal money and some 
general fund . 

Teresa Larsen: A total of $197,958 is for the FTE and $60,000 is for operating. There were 
some other changes that dealt specifically with health insurance for employees. 

Chairman Dever: There was money added back into the budget for health insurance. 

Senator Sorvaag: All the operating expense was associated with that one employee? 

Teresa Larsen: It didn't really say that, so I am not clear whether it was associated with that 
FTE. 

Senator Sorvaag: It is just out of your operating, it is not necessarily associated with that 
employee? 

Teresa Larsen: That is correct. $115,432 would be federal funds and $82,526 is general 
funds. Almost 60% is federal and less than 42% is general funds. 

Senator Sorvaag: Is that federal matching? 
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Teresa Larsen: No we do not have a required match for our federal grants. The only thing 
we have to match, some of our employees are paid with Medicaid funds which come through 
the Department of Human Services for abuse and neglect work and we do have to match 
those 100% with general funds. 

Chairman Dever: And where the money comes together in state and federal is that some 
of the functions are state and some are federal and you have to account for them separately. 

Teresa Larsen: That is correct. We have to keep records and time sheets for all the work 
we do and allocate it out to the appropriate funding source. 

Senator Sorvaag: So you could keep the 115 and lose the 82 of general funds, I am just 
talking dollars. 

Teresa Larsen: Yes, we don't need the match for those monies. We do need them to fund 
the FTE. 

Senator Sorvaag: Because last session we had this go around with FTEs too and we finally 
increased operating so that you could use it for a temporary. Did that ever evolve or work or 
did that not work? 

Teresa Larsen: They told us in the House we could not hire temporary staff beyond what we 
have which is a driver for an advocate in Williston because she is legally blind and on an 
hourly basis we pay her to do a minimal amount of driving. 

Senator Sorvaag: That was this session you are talking about because last session we gave 
you that $100,000, no strings attached. 

Teresa Larsen: Right. We were using some of our HA1VA funds because we let an FTE go 
and so we are using that now to pay a part time temporary staff person for the voting program. 

Senator Grabinger: Looking at the sheet that you handed us and the numbers we are 
talking about here with the House changes, don't seem to jive with what you have at the 
bottom of that page. Can you explain why that is and did they give you any indication of their 
thought process of removing and apparently this in an FTE that they chose this particular 
one because you have the exact dollar amount? 

Teresa Larsen: They did not specify what FTE. As I understand it, Legislative Council took 
an average of salaries and just put that dollar amount in. They did not indicate what FTE or 
that we needed less staff but that they were looking to making cuts generally across the state. 
Last session, we had an OAR for two additional FTEs and neither of those were funded . We 
have the work for more FTE's, we did not ask for those for next biennia. 

Senator Grabinger: In following up on that, under what they have in their budget, can you 
give us an idea of what you plan, if we were to leave it the way they sent it out, what this 
would do to your department and what changes you would make to make it happen? 
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Teresa Larsen: We do not have any vacancies and so we would have to lay off one of our 
staff and of course there are legal hoops and a lot of considerations that have to be made 
when you start doing a layoff. We can't base it on if someone is going to retire in a year so 
let's lay them off. There are all kinds of things we have to look at in terms of laying someone 
off. Most of our offices are outreach offices, and are one person offices. So if we laid one of 
those off, that area would not have an office in their area. I don't have a plan yet. I think we 
would have to work with human resource management services in terms of what we need to 
do and in terms of prioritizing our work and what position would have to be eliminated. 

Chairman Dever: If we restore those cuts we might be able to go to conference committee 
and ask them what was the rationale. 

Levi Kinnischtzke, Legislative Council : I believe the House, kind of the overarching 
rational for the FTE as well as the $60,000 of operating was that they were asking most 
agencies to reduce some number of FTEs. So they wanted to follow suit in that regard . 
Regarding this specific FTES and the funding source split between federal funds and general 
funds, as well as for those operating expenses in discussion and going down into some of 
the detail P&A budget down to the object code. It seemed to be generally a split, not all but 
many operating expense operating objects code it seemed to be 43% general funds and 57% 
federal funds. So when the House requested to take an FTE out they wanted me to take out 
those amounts by that same split. Submitted Testimony attached# 1 - Base Level Funding 
Changes. (9:24-11 :25) 

Senator Grabinger: In your allotment program, can you explain what you gave up? 

Teresa Larsen: Close to $300,000. 

Levi Kinnischtzke: The dollar amount was $198,734. 

Chairman Dever: I happened to hear part of the hearing in the House and I heard glowing 
comments about the protection advocacy agency that they are very efficient in the way they 
do things and that they run on a tight budget now. So it kind of came as a surprise when they 
made those reductions. 

Teresa Larsen: It came as a surprise to me too. We also have time lines for the work we 
do. Some of the referrals that we get for advocacy work there might be a timeline. A lot of 
our work are reports of alleged abuse and neglect and so we have time lines where staff 
need to go out and either cause that to be investigated and review what has been done or to 
investigate those themselves. So one less FTE will make a difference in terms of timeliness. 
I am really concerned about not knowing where the federal grants are going to go they have 
been pretty stable over the years and with little or any increases actually, they are about the 
same as 10 years ago. (12:35-13:56) 

Chairman Dever: Am I correct that the restoration of those two items are the only points you 
have an interest in in the House version of the bill? 

Teresa Larsen: That is correct. We are asking for the money to be put back what was in the 
executive budget for both governors. 
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Senator Sorvaag: If we restored the FTE and only half of the operating reduction which 
would be a thirty-thousand-dollar reduction, could you operate? 

Chairman Dever: $25,800 is what the general fund is. 

Senator Sorvaag: I am lumping them together. If you use all the federal and take part of the 
general fund but still you would have some cuts, could you operate? 

Teresa Larsen: We could make that work. 

Senator Sorvaag: We would use all the federal and as much as the general fund as it would 
take to fund the employee. 

Teresa Larsen: We would make it work. 

Chairman Dever: And one approach to that would be to fully restore in the Senate and use 
that as a point of compromise in the House. 

Senator Grabinger: The reason I ask you these questions is because when we get into 
conference committee the ability for us to justify our argument, if we are going to do that.I 
need to have information. 

Teresa Larsen: Absolutely and I am willing to provide you with more information that you 
might need. 

Chairman Dever: Representative Pollert who chairs that subcommittee told me we would 
not have to make any changes in the Senate. I think his intention was to leave the bill as it 
was and the reductions took place after that so I think there is support in the House if they 
are able to restore that. 

Senator Grabinger: My thoughts, if we lose anything the $60,000 in operating and still retain 
that FTE maybe workable. 

Senator Sorvaag: I make a motion that we restore the FTE and the $60,000 Operating. 

Senator Grabinger: Seconded the motion. 

Roll Call Vote: Yes-3 No-0 Absent-0 

Chairman Dever: Closed the subcommittee hearing on HB 1014. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A DO PASS AS AMENDED on Protection and Advocacy 

Minutes: ii 1.Proposed Amendment# 17.0499.02001 

Chairman Holmberg: called the Committee to order on HB 1014. All committee members 
were present. Sheila M. Sandness, Legislative Council and Becky Deichert, OMB were also 
present. 

Senator Dever: The House removed 1 FTE and money. We restored those two items. 

Senator Dever moved Amendment# 17.0499.02001. 2nd by Senator Grabinger. 

Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on the amendment on 1014. 

A Roll Call vote was taken on the Amendment. Yea: 14; Nay: O; Absent: 0. 

Senator Dever: Moved a Do Pass as Amended. 2nd by Senator Grabinger. 

Chairman Holmberg: Would you call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended on HB 1014. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:14; Nay: O; Absent: 0. Senator Dever will carry the 
bill. 

The hearing was closed on HB 1014. 
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Title.03000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

March 27, 2017 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1014 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 16 with : 

"Protection and advocacy operations 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

$6,453,779 
$6,453,779 

3,432,853 
$3,020,926 

27.50 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$80, 140" with "$74,334" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$38,694" with "$35,891" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "$1,249" with "$1,241" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$16.286 
$16,286 

28.213 
($11,927) 

0.00 

House Bill No. 1014 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Senate Action 

Base House 
Budget Version 

Protection and advocacy $6,453,779 $6,235,931 
operations 

Total all funds $6,453,779 $6,235,931 
Less estimated income 3,432,853 3,326,925 

General fund $3,020,926 $2,909,006 

FTE 27.50 26.50 

Senate 
Changes 

$234,134 

$234,134 
134 141 

$99,993 

1.00 

Senate 
Version 

$6,470,065 

$6,470,065 
3,461,066 

$3,008,999 

27.50 

Department No. 360 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for Adjusts 

Health Funding for 
Insurance Restores 1 FTE Operating 
Increases' Position' Expenses' 

Total Senate 
Changes 

Protection and advocacy ($5,806) $179,940 $60,000 $234,134 
operations 

Total all funds ($5,806) $179,940 $60,000 $234,134 
Less estimated income (3,003) 102,944 34,200 134141 

General fund ($2,803) $76,996 $25,800 $99,993 

FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

$6,470,065 
$6,470,065 

3,461.066 
$3,008,999 

27.50" 

1 Funding for employee health insurance is adjusted to reflect the updated premium amount of $1,241 
per month. Section 2 is also adjusted to reflect the change. 

2 Funding is restored for 1 FTE position removed by the House. 

3 Funding is restored for operating expenses within the protection and advocacy operations line item. The 
House had reduced funding for operating expenses by $100, 778, of which $39,043 is from the general 
fund . 

Page No. 1 17.0499.02001 
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Senator Hogue 

Total (Yes) ____ <.~5=---- No 0 

Absent 
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D As Amended 
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Other Actions: D Reconsider 
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D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
March 27, 2017 2:54PM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_55_006 
Carrier: Dever 

Insert LC: 17.0499.02001 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1014, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1014 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 16 with: 

"Protection and advocacy operations 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

$6.453,779 
$6,453,779 
3.432,853 

$3,020,926 
27.50 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$80,140" with "$74,334" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$38,694" with "$35,891" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "$1 ,249" with "$1,241" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$16.286 
$16,286 

28,213 
($11,927) 

0.00 

House Bill No. 1014 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Senate Action 

Base 
Budget 

Protection and advocacy $6,453,779 
operations 

Total all funds $6,453,779 
Less estimated income 3,432,853 

General fund $3,020,926 

FTE 27.50 

House 
Version 

$6,235,931 

$6,235,931 
3,326,925 

$2,909,006 

26.50 

Senate 
Changes 

$234, 134 

$234,134 
134,141 

$99,993 

1.00 

Senate 
Version 

$6,470,065 

$6,470,065 
3,461 ,066 

$3,008,999 

27.50 

$6.470.065 
$6,470,065 

3.461.066 
$3,008,999 

27.50" 

Department No. 360 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for Adjusts 

Health Funding for 
Insurance Restores 1 FTE Operating Total Senate 
Increases' Position' Expenses' Changes 

Protection and advocacy ($5,806) $179,940 $60,000 $234, 134 
operations 

Total all funds ($5,806) $179,940 $60,000 $234, 134 
Less estimated income (3,003) 102 944 34 200 134 141 

General fund ($2,803) $76,996 $25,800 $99,993 

FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

1 Funding for employee health insurance is adjusted to reflect the updated premium amount 
of $1 ,241 per month. Section 2 is also adjusted to reflect the change. 

2 Funding is restored for 1 FTE position removed by the House. 

3 Funding is restored for operating expenses within the protection and advocacy operations 
line item. The House had reduced funding for operating expenses by $100, 778, of which 
$39,043 is from the general fund. 
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HB1014 
4/11/2017 
Job 30043 

D Subcommittee 
IZI Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Kading called the committee to order. 

Sen. Dever reviewed Senate changes to the bill (attachment 1 ). 

Rep. Pollert reviewed House changes to the bill (attachment 1 ). 

Sen. Dever: My understanding is that the funding for the agency is 43% general funds and 
57% federal funds. I would agree that there are places to cut, but I think the overages are 
found in other agencies; not in this one. 

Chairman Kading: I think P & A has done a good job, but we're in a budget crunch. Almost 
all agencies are seeing a cut in FTE. That's one of the reasons the House took that FTE. 

Sen. Grabinger: There was discussion that the executive budgets didn't remove this and 
there was a reason for that. Their FTE level goes back to the 2007 biennium. I think taking 
this step further is not needed at this time. 

Rep. Pollert: When I went through their operating expense, I came up with $132,000. 
looked at travel, professional materials, supplies, printing. I did make a notation of no 
overtime and no cell phones. But I still found some other dollars there. 

Chairman Kading: In your process, did you find any waste in the operating expenses that 
was notable? 

Sen. Dever: I think we were inspired by the comments in the House that it's a very efficiently 
run agency and concurred with that. 
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Rep. Pollert: They're good people. It's just that the budgets get to be that we've got a job 
to do and regrettably this is one of them. 

Sen. Dever: If we're going to stick with removing the FTE, we may have to think about which 
community that has a P&A advocate will be denied their services. 

Rep. Polle rt: I would say that's the responsibility of the director of the agency. We're always 
accused of micromanaging. 

Chairman Kading: I believe the House's intention when they took that FTE was to give the 
director the full flexibility to choose which FTE. 

Sen. Dever: The management made those decisions when they placed those FTE. It's the 
Legislature that's forcing them to remove it. 

Sen. Grabinger: We are looking at the same numbers as in 2007. They are already running 
a tight ship. With the allotment process, they've already taken it. Going this extra step, I 
think we're hurting the department. I don't think we need to go in this direction. I would hope 
the House would reconsider and put that FTE back in. 

Chairman Kading closed the hearing. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Kading called the committee to order. 

Sen. Dever: We're amenable to the Senate version of the bill. 

Sen. Sorvaag: I would make a motion that the House accede to the Senate amendments. 

Sen. Grabinger: Second. 

Roll Call Vote: Yes - 3, No - 3, Absent - 0. 

Chairman Kading: Is there a compromise that would be amenable to either party? 

Sen. Dever: If the House would like to offer, we might consider. I think we all agree that this 
agency operates efficiently and does good work. From the perspective of the Senate, the 
one FTE is not negotiable. 

Rep. Pollert: If the Senate isn't negotiable on the FTE, are they negotiable on the operating 
expenses? 

Chairman Kading: If an FTE is costing the agency about $80,000 general funds, if we could 
find a way to increase operating expense cut and keep that FTE, there may be a solution. 

Sen. Dever: I believe the reduction made in the House was $60,000 and I think that seems 
appropriate, especially if we're going to add an FTE. 

Chairman Kading: It looks like an FTE is costing, in general funds, $111,000. 

Rep. Pollert: I show on the House amendments, it was just shy of $77,000 general funds. 
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Chairman Kading: Yes, that looks correct. 

Sen. Dever: The way they arrived at those two numbers is that the agency receives 43% 
from general funds and 57% from federal funds. I believe the federal funds are not tied to 
the general funds. 

Rep. Pollert: It looks like we're somewhere between $39,000 general funds and $112,000. 

Chairman Kading: That includes both the operating line expenses and the FTE count? 

Rep. Pollert: On the amendment from the House version, it showed the total House changes 
of $111,920. The funding for operating expense was $39,043 general funds out of $100,778. 
If the House were to give up on the FTE, we would want a little more on operating expense. 

Chairman Kading: We know we're about $112,000 difference in general funds. 

Sen. Dever: I would add that it's a lot easier making these cuts on paper than in practice. 
think the agency is going to have some serious difficulties. 

Chairman Kading adjourned the committee. 
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HB1014 
4/17/2017 
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D Subcommittee 
IZI Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Kading called the committee to order. 

Rep. Pollart: I brought up the discussion about if it wasn't an FTE, then we come to an 
arrangement on the operating expense. It didn't seem like that was favorable. We'll look at 
it from a different angle; give back the operating expense but we still keep the FTE out. If 
you want the FTE back, then we want some operating. Now this is the opposite. 

Sen. Dever: The House was amenable to restoring the FTE in exchange for part of the 
operating expense. If we want to discuss the $25,800 in general fund portion of the $60,000 
that the House took out, we would consider that. 

Chairman Kading: If the House put the FTE back in, you would be willing to concede to 
keeping the $60,000, $25,000 of general funds, out? 

Sen. Dever: I'm confused with some of the numbers. It was my understanding that the 
House removed one FTE and $60,000 of funding. 

Chairman Kading: The House removed $60,000 in operating expenses, of which $25,800 
was general funds and the other funds of $34,200 were federal. 

Sen. Dever: We're suggesting to restore the FTE and give up the $25,800 in general funds. 

Rep. Pollert: I'm not going to support that. If you want the FTE back, we should be having 
more money out of operating expense. 

Chairman Kading: I would agree with that. The FTE is worth $76,996 general fund. 

Sen. Dever: That's correct. 
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Chairman Kading: If we increased the general fund cut to operating expenses, that would 
be more realistic in terms of getting support from the House. 

Sen. Dever: The state auditor audited this agency. They found nothing at all. This is a very 
well run organization. There is no meat on the bones. If we're looking at cutting to the bone 
and then cutting some more, all we do is provide a disincentive to good management. What 
we create is a situation where agencies put meat on that bone in case it needs to be cut later. 
Whether we're talking $25,000, $82,000, or $111,000, it's not going to be a factor in balancing 
this budget. It is a factor in the ability of the organization to continue providing good service 
across the state. 

Rep. Pollert: We can talk about that, but we also have a budget problem. So when you say 
$100,000 or $25,000 isn't important, but it is. When you look at the House version, it's a 
3.5%. We've been asking more out of other agencies than this. As far as taking an FTE out, 
that's what management is for. When things aren't as good, you sometimes have to make 
some unfavorable suggestions and manage from there. The House is looking at it from that 
perspective. 

Sen. Dever: We talk about management making those decisions on where to cut, but 
management has the number of people that it thinks it needs to have. We recognize that. 

Sen. Grabinger: One thing we need to keep in mind is the staffing level is back to 2007. 
They've gone through the allotment process for $198,000 taken out. This department has 
been hit and cut back. To suggest they should be cut more when they are already this 
efficient, it goes beyond. I just don't see it happening. 

Chairman Kading adjourned the committee. 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the committee on 

protection and advocacy. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Kading called the committee to order. 

Sen. Dever: Our conversation was that we would restore the FTE and cut $50,000 of general 
funds. They allocate their time to state and federal based on those dollars so they may spend 
more time on federal. I move that we restore the FTE and make a reduction of general funds 
of $50,000. That would be the Senate recede and further amend. I would like to suggest 
another section, but not to make it part of the motion, maybe a statement of Legislative intent 
that all other state agencies look to this agency as a model for operating efficiency. 

Rep. Pollert: I would just as soon not go there because there were other agencies in this 
section that were just as efficient, like Indian Affairs. 

Sen. Grabinger: Second. 

Rep. Pollert: The motion is for the Senate to recede and then add back the FTE and 
reducing operating expense by $50,000 of general funds, correct? 

Sen. Dever: Is that right because the House took out some? 

Rep. Pollert: We took out about $25,000. But the total will be $50,000, correct? 

Chairman Kading: Yes, $50,000 general funds total so the balance would be $24,200. 

Sen. Sorvaag: I think you're right. It's the FTE and whatever the additional amount makes 
up the difference to get to that final number. 

Roll Call Vote: Yes - 6, No - 0, Absent- 0. 
Chairman Kading dismissed the committee. 
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April 20, 2017 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1014 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1192 and 1193 of the House 
Journal and pages 928 and 929 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1014 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 16 with : 

"Protection and advocacy operations 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

$6,453,779 
$6,453,779 

3,432.853 
$3,020,926 

27.50 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$80, 140" with "$7 4,334" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$38,694" with "$35,891" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "$1 ,249" with "$1 ,241" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

($6. 179) 
($6, 179) 

55.748 
($61,927) 

0.00 

$6,447,600 
$6,447,600 

3,488.601 
$2,958,999 

27.50" 

House Bill No. 1014 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Base House Committee Committee Senate Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate 
Protection and advocacy $6,453,779 $6,235,931 $211 ,669 $6,447,600 $6,470,065 ($22,465) 

operations 

Total all funds $6,453,779 $6,235,931 $211 ,669 $6,447,600 $6,470,065 ($22,465) 
Less estimated income 3,432,853 3,326,925 161 ,676 3,488,601 3,461,066 27,535 

General fund $3,020,926 $2,909,006 $49,993 $2,958,999 $3,008,999 ($50,000) 

FTE 27.50 26.50 1.00 27.50 27.50 0.00 

Department No. 360 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Detail of Conference Committee 
Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for Adjusts Total 

Health Funding for Conference 
Insurance Restores 1 FTE Operating Committee 
Increases' Position' Expenses' Changes 

Protection and advocacy ($5,806) $179,940 $37,535 $211 ,669 
operations 

Total all funds ($5,806) $179,940 $37,535 $211,669 
Less estimated income (3,003) 102,944 61,735 161 ,676 

General fund ($2,803) $76,996 ($24,200) $49,993 

FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

Page No. 1 17.0499.02003 



'-l~/i7Df 
d-of;;( 

1 Funding for employee health insurance is adjusted to reflect the updated premium amount of $1,241 
per month, the same as the Senate version. Section 2 is also adjusted to reflect the change. 

2 Funding is restored for 1 FTE position removed by the House, the same as the Senate version . 

3 Funding is restored for operating expenses by $37,535, including an increase of $61,735 of federal 
funds and a reduction of $24,200 from the general fund , resulting in a total reduction to operating 
expenses of $63,243 from the general fund . The House reduced funding for operating expenses by 
$100,778, of which $39,043 is from the general fund . The Senate reduced funding for operating 
expenses by $40, 778, of which $13,243 is from the general fund . 

Page No. 2 17.0499.02003 



2017 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1014 as (re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Committee 
Action Taken IZI HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date: 4/12/2017 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: _S_e_n_._S_o_rv_a_a~g~----- Seconded by: Sen. Grabinger 

Representatives 4-11 4-12 Yes No Senators 4-11 4-12 Yes No 

Chairman Kadinq x x x Sen. Dever x x x 
Rep. Pollert x x x Sen. Sorvaag x x x 
Reo. Holman x x x Sen. Grabinger x x x 

Total Rep. Vote 0 3 Total Senate Vote 3 0 

Vote Count Yes: 3 No: 3 Absent: 0 ----- -----

House Carrier Senate Carrier ----------- ------------
LC Number of amendment 

LC Number of engrossment ----------
Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

- - ----- --



2017 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1014 as (re) engrossed 

House Appropriations - Human Resources Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date: 4/20/2017 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
IZI SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: _S_e_n_._D_e_v_e_r ______ Seconded by: Sen. Grabinger 

Representatives 4/17 4/20 Yes No Senators 4/17 4/20 Yes No 

Chairman Kadinq x x x Sen. Dever x x x 
Rep. Pollert x x x Sen. Sorvaaq x x x 
Rep. Holman x x x Sen. Grabinger x x x 

Total Rep. Vote 3 0 Total Senate Vote 3 0 

Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0 

House Carrier Rep. Kading Senate Carrier _S_e_n_._O_e_v_e_r ______ _ 

LC Number / 1tJ~9'9 a:;/C/J3 of amendment 

LC Number ----~~fA~rJ~() _____ of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

Restore one FTE and cut $50,000 of general funds 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 20, 2017 4:55PM 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_72_006 

Insert LC: 17.0499.02003 
House Carrier: Kading 
Senate Carrier: Dever 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1014, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Dever, Sorvaag , Grabinger and 

Reps. Kading , Pollert, Holman) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the 
Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1192-1193, adopt amendments as 
follows, and place HB 1014 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1192 and 1193 of the 
House Journal and pages 928 and 929 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill 
No. 1014 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 16 with : 

"Protection and advocacy operations 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

$6.453,779 
$6,453,779 

3.432.853 
$3,020,926 

27.50 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$80, 140" with "$74,334" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$38,694" with "$35,891" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "$1 ,249" with "$1 ,241 " 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

($6. 179) 
($6, 179) 

55,748 
($61 ,927) 

0.00 

$6.447.600 
$6,447,600 

3.488.601 
$2,958,999 

27.50" 

House Bill No. 1014 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Base House Committee Committee Senate 

Budget Version Changes Version Version 

Protection and advocacy $6,453,779 $6,235,931 $21 1,669 $6,447,600 $6,470,065 
operations 

Total all funds $6,453,779 $6,235,931 $21 1,669 $6,447,600 $6,470,065 
Less estimated income 3,432,853 3,326,925 161 676 3 488 601 3 461 066 

General fund $3,020,926 $2,909,006 $49,993 $2,958,999 $3,008,999 

FTE 27.50 26.50 1.00 27.50 27.50 

Department No. 360 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Detail of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for Adjusts Total 

Health Funding for Conference 
Insurance Restores 1 FTE Operating Committee 
Increases' Position' Expenses' Changes 

Protection and advocacy ($5,806) $179 ,940 $37,535 $21 1,669 
operations 

Total all funds ($5,806) $179 ,940 $37,535 $211 ,669 
Less estimated income {3,003) 102 944 61 735 161676 

General fund ($2,803) $76,996 ($24,200) $49,993 

FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

Comparison 
to Senate 

($22,465) 

($22,465) 
27 535 

($50,000) 

0.00 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_72_006 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 20, 2017 4:55PM 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_72_006 

Insert LC: 17.0499.02003 
House Carrier: Kading 
Senate Carrier: Dever 

1 Funding for employee health insurance is adjusted to reflect the updated premium amount 
of $1 ,241 per month, the same as the Senate version . Section 2 is also adjusted to reflect 
the change. 

2 Funding is restored for 1 FTE position removed by the House, the same as the Senate 
version . 

3 Funding is restored for operating expenses by $37,535, including an increase of $61 ,735 of 
federal funds and a reduction of $24,200 from the general fund, resulting in a total reduction 
to operating expenses of $63,243 from the general fund . The House reduced funding for 
operating expenses by $100,778, of which $39,043 is from the general fund . The Senate 
reduced funding for operating expenses by $40, 778, of which $13,243 is from the general 
fund . 

Engrossed HB 1014 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_72_006 
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Prepared for the House Appropriations Committee 

Department 360 - Protection and Advocacy 
House Bill Nos. 1014 and 1074 

Executive Bud 
FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total 

2017-19 Executive Budget 27.50 $3,022,645 $3,475,682 $6,498,327 
2015-17 Adjusted Legislative Appropriations1 27.50 3,020,926 3,432,853 6,453,779 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $1,719 $42,829 $44,548 

1The 2015-17 biennium agency appropriation amounts reflect general fund budget reductions made in August 2016 and 
fundin for salaries transferred from the Office of Mana em~nt and Bud et for tar et market e uit ool ad'ustments. 

2017-19 Executive Budget 

and One-Time General Fund A 
Ongoing General Fund 

A ro riation 
One-Time General 

Fund A riation 

2015-17 Adjusted Legislative Appropriations 
$3,022,645 

3,020,926 
$0 
0 

Increase Decrease $1 ,719 $0 

Agency Funding FTE Positions 

$4.00 30.00 
28.50 

$3.50 

$3.00 

............_ 27.50 .. 28.00 

Ill $2.50 c: 26.00 ,g 
$2.00 i 
$1.50 

24.00 

$1.00 22.00 

$0.50 
20.00 $0.00 

2011-13 2013-15 2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19 
Adjusted Executive 

Budget 
•General Fund a Other Funds 

E f B d xecu 1ve u 1get c ompar1son to 
General Fund 

2017-19 Executive Budget $3,022,645 
2017-19 Base Level 3,020,926 

Increase (Decrease) $1 ,719 

B ase Leve 
Other Funds 

$3,475,682 
3,432,853 

$42,829 

Total General Fund 
A ro riation 

27.50 --

$3,022,645 
3,020,926 

$1 719 

27.50 --

2015-17 2017-19 
Executive 

Budget 

Total 
$6,498,327 
6,453,779 

$44,548 

Executive Budget Highlights 
General Fund 

1. Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, of $49,537 
Other Funds 

$53,059 
Total 

$102,596 
which $22,456 is for salary increases and $80, 140 is for health 
insurance increases 

Continuing Appropriations 
There are no continuing appropriations for this agency. 

Deficiency Appropriation 
There is no deficiency appropriation for this agency. 

Significant Audit Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 
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Major Related Legislation 
At this time, no major related legislation has been introduced affecting this agency. 



Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 
House Bill Nos. 1014 and 107 4 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

2017-19 Biennium Base Level 27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

2017-19 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes ($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
Salary increase 10,843 11,613 22,456 
Health insurance increase 38,694 41,446 80, 140 
Adjusts operating expenses {13,243} {27,535} {40,778} 
Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 $1 ,719 $42,829 $44,548 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items $0 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 $1 ,719 $42,829 $44,548 

2017-19 Total Funding 27.50 $3,022,645 $3,475,682 $6,498,327 

Other Sections in Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

No other sections for this agency. 



Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 360 - Protection and Advocacy 

Appropriations Comparisons to the 
Original and Adjusted Base Budgets 

General Fund Appropriations Adjustments 
(As a result of the August 2016 General Fund Budget Reductions) 

Ongoing One-Time 
2015-17 original general fund appropriations $3,219,660 $0 
General fund reductions (198,734) 0 

Adjusted 2015-17 appropriations $3,020,926 $0 

Executive Budget changes 1,719 0 

2017-19 Executive Budget $3,022,645 $0 

s ummary o f A ugust 2016 G en era IF dBd tRd un u 1ge e uct1ons 
Ongoing One-Time 

Reduced operating expenses, including desktop ($198,734) $0 
support services and information technology costs 

Total reductions ($198,734) $0 

Percentage reduction to ongoing and one-time 6.17% 0.00% 
oeneral fund aooropriations 

Total 
$3,219,660 

(198,734) 

$3,020,926 

1,719 

$3,022 645 

Total 
($198,734) 

($198,734) 

6.17% 

es to the Ori inal and Ad"usted Base Bud ets 

Adds funding for recommended salary and benefit 
increases 
Adjusts salaries, including base payroll changes 
Adjusts operating expenses 
Total 

(34,575) 
211 ,977 

$197 015 

Budget Reduction Changes to 
Ad·ustments Ad·usted Bud et 

198,734 

$198 734 

$49,537 

(34,575) 
13,243 

$1,719 

January 3, 2017 



Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 360 - Protection and Advocacy 

Historical Appropriations Information 

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations Since 2009-11 
Agency Funding (in Millions) FTE Positions 

$3.50 $3.02 $3.02 30.00 
$3.00 +---- -------
$2.50 -+---- ---
$2.00 -+-~~

$1.50 

$1.00 
$0.50 

$0.00 

28.00 

26.00 

24.00 

22.00 

20.00 

28.50 --
28.50 - 27.50 

-
27.50 27.50 - -- -

2009-11 2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19 
Adjusted Executive 

Budget 

2009-11 2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19 
Executive 

Budget 

On ~oing General Fund Aooroprlations 

2015-17 
2009-11 2011-13 2013-15 Adjusted 

Ongoing general fund appropriations $1 ,725,815 $1 ,985,365 $2,531 ,562 $3,020,926 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium N/A $259,550 $546,197 $489,364 

Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 15.0% 27.5% 19.3% 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) N/A 15.0% 46.7% 75.0% 
from 2009-11 biennium 

Major Increases (Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
2011-13 Biennium 

No major changes identified 

2013-15 Biennium 

Provided funding for market equity salary adjustments 

2015-17 Biennium 

1. Increased funding for operating expenses, including $37,833 for building rent expense 

2. Added funding for desktop support services from the Information Technology Department (this item 
was affected by the 2015-17 budget reductions) 

2017-19 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

No major changes identified 

2017-19 
Executive 

Budget 
$3,022,645 

$1 ,719 

0.1% 

75.1% 

$194,400 

$70,776 

$132,838 
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Protection & Advocacy Project (P&A) 
House Appropriations/Human Resources Division 
Testimony of Teresa Larsen, Executive Director 

January 4, 2017 

There is a protection & advocacy agency for individuals with disabilities 

in every U.S. state and territory. While most are private, non-profit entities, 

in ND the P&A is an independent state agency with a seven-member 

governing board. Two of the individuals are appointed by the Governor, two 

by Legislative Management, and one each by The Arc of ND, Mental Health 

America of ND, and Family Voices of ND. 

I. PROGRAM OVERVIEW 

P&A continues to receive seven federal grants. These are from the: 

• U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (Developmental Disabilities, 

Mental Health, Assistive Technology, Help America Vote Act, Traumatic 

Brain Injury); 

• U.S. Department of Education (Individual Rights); 

• Social Security Administration (Beneficiaries of Social Security). 

ND is a minimum allotment state. Funding has been stagnant for 

these federal grants and, in fact, the total for them was less for FY 2016 

than it was for FY 2010. 

Seven Year Federal Grant History 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

DD 384,693 384,693 384,693 362,881 362,881 362,881 384,693 

MH 430,800 429,900 429,100 406,700 428,000 428,000 428,000 

PAIR 175,984 175,632 175,632 166,132 171,598 171,598 171,598 

AT 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 

PABSS 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 

TBI 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 

HAVA 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 

TOTAL 1,261,477 1,260,225 1,259,425 1,205,713 1,232,479 1,232,479 1,254,291 

NOTE: Federal grants are based on the fiscal year running from October - September. 
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P&A continues to be the recipient of a contract from the ND 

Department of Human Services (DHS) to implement the Client Assistance 

Program (CAP). This is a federally funded grant designed to assist 

individuals with disabilities to address challenges they may experience with 

federally funded rehabilitation programs (Vocational Rehabilitation, Centers 

for Independent Living, and Tribal Vocational Rehabilitation). 

P&A was audited by the Office of the State Auditor in 2015 for the two

year period ending June 30, 2014. There were no findings. The Protection & 

Advocacy for Beneficiaries of Social Security (PABSS) grant was audited by 

the federal government in July 2016. The report ended saying, "Social 

Security has no program concerns for the North Dakota Protection and 

Advocacy Project". 

II. SERVICES 

P&A services include information & referral, education & training, 

advocacy, protective services, legal representation, and systems advocacy. 

Over the last two federal fiscal years, P&A provided advocacy, legal 

representation, & protective services investigations addressing 2,593 service 

requests & reports (1,271 in FY 2015 and 1,322 in FY 2016). This in an 

increase from a total of 2,351 the previous two fiscal years. Information and 

referral services totaled 4,503 for these same fiscal years (as compared to 

4,227 for the previous two years). 3,825 individuals participated in 

education & training activities in these two years. 

For federal fiscal years 2015 & 2016, service requests/reports were 

specific to the following priorities: 

FY 2015 FY 2016 

Protective Services (a/n/e) 65°/o 63°/o 

Education 15.5°/o 17°/o 

Employment 7.5°/o 7°/o 

Community Inclusion 5.5°/o 6.4°/o 
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Healthcare 

Criminal Justice 

Other, including accessibility 

2°/o 

4.5°/o 

Q. l O/o 

With few exceptions, the statistics are showing a consistent trend over 

the last four years. Protective services make up 2/3 of the casework. 

It is important to note that P&A uses the least intrusive method in its 

casework. In other words, litigation is a last resort. While there really is no 

typical case, I have provided a few examples in Attachment A. 

P&A provides its services through ten offices around the State - one in 

each of the eight "major cities" as well as in Belcourt and Grafton. The 

Grafton office is at the Life Skills & Transition Center, the Devils Lake office 

is at the School for the Deaf, and the Jamestown office is located at the 

State Hospital. 

P&A is staffed with 27.5 FTE's. This includes sixteen advocates, a 

program coordinator, two program directors, four attorneys, a fiscal 

manager, an executive director, two full-time and one half-time 

administrative assistants. This model works well for our geographically large 

state, allowing staff to engage personally with clients, families, and other 

stakeholders. In the 2013 Session, P&A "turned back" one position having 

had 28.5 FTE's at that point. The work of this employee, primarily for the 

Help America Vote Act (HAVA) grant, is now provided through a part-time, 

temporary employee. This makes sense for this particular program. 

III. 2015 - 2017 BIENNIUM FUNDING 

Besides General Funds, P&A's estimated income is from the seven 

federal grants and the contract with OHS for CAP. P&A also receives 

Medicaid funds through OHS as it serves as an independent screener of 

mandated reports of alleged abuse, neglect, or exploitation of individuals 

with developmental disabilities. The Center for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
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(CMS) encouraged this arrangement a number of years ago. For the 2013 -

2015 biennium, P&A received Medicaid dollars totaling about $50,000/year. 

For the 2015 - 2017 biennium, P&A was able to justify, through data and 

time logs, that it is spending more resources in this area of work. DHS 

agreed to increase the Medicaid amount to about $100,000/year beginning 

July 2016. As federally required, these monies are matched 100°/o with 

State General Funds. 

Attachment B shows how dollar amounts were determined for both 

HB 1014 (base level budget) as well as HB 1074 (recommended by Governor 

Dalrymple). Budget reductions to address the allotments, totaling 

$198,734, were made in operating. This included a savings of $42,240 in 

desktop support services as negotiated with ITD (delay in startup); a savings 

of $45,449 negating software, copy machine, and IT replacements; and 

decreases in other areas such as travel, supplies, professional materials, 

printing, & professional development. 

For the current biennium, P&A has spent approximately 67°/o of its 

appropriated budget as of December 1, 2016. As summarized in 

Attachment C, this includes 67.6°/o of the amount budgeted for salaries and 

benefits and 63.1°/o of operating. All projected unspent federal funds from 

the 2015 - 2017 biennium are budgeted for the 2017 - 2019 biennium. 

Attachment D provides a more detailed table by line item along with the 

budget request for the 2017-2019 biennium. 

P&A had two retirements in 2016 with pay-outs for annual and sick 

leave totaling more than $23,000. While not ideal, the positions remained 

vacant for a time to for allow roll-up for these payments. 

IV. 2017 - 2019 BIENNIUM 

The proposed budget was built with the expectation of P&A's seven 

federal grants being continued and level funded. Estimated unspent grant 

dollars (carry-over funds) are all budgeted as well. Because there is a 
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• Continuing Resolution for FY 2017, we do not yet know the dollar amount of 

current federal grants for the year beginning October 2016. The budget also 

assumes the continuation of the CAP contract. Medicaid funding is built in at 

the continued rate of about $100,000/year. 

Governor Dalrymple's recommended budget is the same as the one · 

submitted by P&A for operating. Salaries and benefits are the same with the 

addition of increases as recommended for all State employees (health 

insurance premiums, benefit increases, and the 1°/o salary increase for the 

second year of the biennium. 

I'm happy to answer any questions and prepare additional information 

you may find helpful. Thank you. 

Teresa Larsen 
tlarsen@nd.gov 
328-2950 
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Protection & Advocacy Project 
Examples of Casework 

Case Example A: CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

Attachment A 

The client is 35 years old with a diagnosis of schizophrenia. He owns a trailer 
house but lives with his parents, as he does not have a current driver's 
license and his parents assist with transportation. His income is from 
working. He manages his own money. P&A received a request from the 
client to assist in the completion of an Individual Justice Plan (IJP) relating to 
pending criminal charges of "Fleeing or Attempting to Elude a Police Officer" 
and "Preventing Arrest or Discharge of Other Duties". The client indicated 
he was not taking his medications as prescribed and was experiencing active 
visual and auditory hallucinations when he was arrested for the offenses. 

The client indicated he sees a psychiatrist at the regional Human Service 
Center and his medication and its administration was changed recently to 
assist with medication compliance. Other than his parents, periodic visits 
with the psychiatrist regarding his medication were the sole support for the 
client. The client reported having a few good friends. He indicated he is 
distancing himself from old friends who may not be a positive influence. He 
was very concerned about the impact of the charges on his ability to remain 
in the community and work. He would like to be an electrician and believes 
his parents would assist him with the cost of that education but he needs 
help with pursuing that goal. The client believed he would benefit from 
additional supportive services, such as talking to someone on a regular basis 
regarding the management of his mental health needs and career goals. 

P&A contacted the client's defense attorney, who said he believed an IJP 
would be beneficial for his client in addressing pending criminal charges. 
With the help of the client, P&A constructed an IJP that incorporated services 
to help meet the client's needs and prevent reoffending behavior. P&A 
investigated eligibility for Serious Mental Illness case management services 
and was advised it was likely the client would qualify. P&A also contacted 
the Dakota Learning Center and obtained information regarding the peer 
support group and other supportive services they provide. The client was 
interested in pursuing both of these sources of support and they were 
incorporated into the client's plan. The client was also interested in pursuing 
counseling. In addition, the client was informed of the availability of 
Vocational Rehabilitation services and the process for obtaining assistance. 
This was also incorporated into his plan. 
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The client and attorney presented his IJP to the court. The court convicted 
the client on the pending charges; however, the client received credit for jail 
time previously served, was placed on unsupervised probation for one year, 
and was ordered to follow through with the supportive services outlined in 
the IJP. The desired outcome of the client's IJP is to create a level of 
understanding of how his schizophrenia affects him and his involvement in 
the criminal justice system. With an increased awareness of these issues, 
the plan can provide a level of structure and support for the client that will 
assist him in proactively addressing his mental health needs. 

Case Example B: EDUCATION 

At the time of referral, the client was a 14-year-old Native American and was 
living with her older sister on the Standing Rock Indian Reservation in ND. 
She had gone to live with her sister after her mother had become 
incarcerated. Her grandparents serve as legal guardians and live in SD. The 
client has a diagnosis of Major Depression and PTSD, with suicidal ideation. 

She had previously been hospitalized twice during the school year and had 
just been discharged from a third hospitalization, due to an overdose. Prior 
to her third hospitalization, the school social worker contacted a doctor at 
Indian Health Services (IHS), Behavioral Health Services, to discuss 
intervention strategies. The doctor suggested placement in a residential 
treatment facility in the northeast part of the state. The school social worker 
did not believe the school would do this and indicated it would be necessary 
for the doctor to file a petition with the court that the client was a Child in 
Need of Supervision. This was completed and the judge determined that the 
school was to complete an application for residential treatment as the school 
could not meet the client's needs. Tribal Child Protective Services (CPS) was 
to monitor this process and met with school personnel (guidance counselor, 
teacher, school social worker), the IHS doctor, and the client's custodial 
grandmother the week after the hearing. At the meeting, the school 
questioned who was going to pay for the residential placement as the school 
said it did not have the money. 

Two months later another court hearing was held. The application for 
treatment had not yet been filled out and the judge indicated the referral 
process should have been completed "a long time ago." P&A was contacted 
by CPS and they expressed they were at a loss about what to do, as the 
school was not being responsive to the judge's order. 

P&A worked with the social worker and the school to resolve questions 
regarding payment. The school was informed that under federal law, states 
must pay for an appropriate education in whatever setting is needed, 
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including residential. Ultimately, it is the school district's responsibility to 
provide individual students with a free appropriate public education (FAPE) 
and, if the student requires residential placement the local school district 
bears the burden of ensuring that it is provided at no cost to parents. There 
are certainly instances where a child may not qualify for eligibility under 
whatever program/agency the state has for mental health services, but still 
require residential placement as part of their educational program. In those 
situations, the school district would need to fund the placement, including 
the residential component, because to fail to do so would be a denial of FAPE 
to the student. 

In this particular case, the school did not understand that they would only 
need to pay for the educational component and tuition of the placement; 
that Medicaid would pay for the cost of the residential treatment. Given that 
information, the school completed the application and referral. The client 
was subsequently accepted for residential placement; however, there was 
not a bed available at the facility and an opening was not anticipated for 
another two months. A different placement was pursued at another facility 
in the eastern part of the state and they were able to accept and provide 
services to the client. 

Case Example C: PROTECTIVE SERVICES (A/N/E) 

The client is 40 years old and lives independently in an apartment in an 
urban area in ND. She has a diagnosis of Persistent Depressive Disorder, 
Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Learning Disability with Impairment in 
Reading and in Written Expression, and an Unspecified Personality Disorder. 
The client is described as easily talked into things, impulsive, especially with 
shopping, and as having difficulty delaying gratification. Her psychiatrist's 
Daily Living Activities Assessment indicates that she has a severe 
impairment or problems in functioning with money management and needs 
an extensive level of continuous paid support. 

Supports were put in place to help the client with her identified needs. The 
local Center for Independent Living (CIL) was put in place as the 
Representative Payee for her Social Security funds. Home and Community 
Based Services were authorized by the county and they established a plan of 
care implemented through the services of a qualified in-home care provider 
(Provider). The client also receives Serious Mental Illness (SMI) Case 
Management services through the regional Human Service Center (HSC). 
The SMI case manager worked with the client and the Rep Payee to facilitate 
formation of a budget. The Rep Payee sent the client a monthly check. The 
Provider staff person assisted the client with cashing the check. 

3 



Protection & Advocacy (P&A) received a report that the cl ient's Provider staff 
was keeping her spend ing money and would not give it to the client when 
requested by the client. It was also reported that all of the client's money 
could not be accounted for. It was suspected that about $600 was missing. 

P&A conducted an investigation into the allegation that the client was being 
financially exploited by her Provider. P&A verified the client's treatment plan 
identified a need for skill development, with the end goal of greater 
independence in managing money. All parties involved delegated this task 
to the Provider staff person supporting the client, without the establishment 
of specific strategies to achieve the goal. The methods of the Provider staff 
that supported the client were counter-productive. The client would need to 
'ask' for money and her Provider staff then determined whether they would 
give it to her. Not only was the Provider without legal authority to restrict 
the client's access to her funds, this did not create learning opportunities or 
skills, but in fact, created dependence and frustration for the client. 

In addition, the Provider staff did not maintain any degree of accounting or 
record keeping to verify that the client was receiving money throughout the 
month or that the money was in fact being spent for the client's needs and 
benefit. All of this resulted in an inability to verify that the client received 
her personal funds once her check was cashed. A review indicated there 
was $60 each month that was not accounted for in known expenditures, 
which over the past years' time, would be $720. The Provider staff was 
subsequently terminated and some of the money was recovered from the 
Provider staff. 

As a result of the investigation, P&A substantiated exploitation and neglect 
on the part of the Provider. P&A made a number of recommendations to 
parties supporting the client regarding the establishment of the client's 
budget, the handling of the client's money, and the tracking and 
documentation of expenditures. It was recommended that clear objectives 
and benchmarks be established to help the client identify when she has met 
the goal of understanding her personal finances and when greater 
independence has been achieved. It was also recommended that the 
Provider reimburse the client for the funds that could not be accounted for at 
the conclusion of the investigation. 

In addition, while there is no formal licensure requirement for a Provider to 
maintain records and accounting when handling client money, the State 
licensure entity has identified that the practices used in this situation were 
not consistent with the need to support clients with their money 
management or teach appropriate skills. Currently there is a Provider 
handbook that outlines a Provider's responsibilities in supporting clients with 
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budgeting and money management; however, the Provider handbook does 
not contain any information regarding standards of how this is to be 
handled. The State licensure entity is in the process of updating the 
Provider handbook and indicated it will ensure it is more descriptive as to 
standards and methodology. 
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PROTECTION & ADVOCACY PROJECT (P&A) 

HB 1074 Original Approp Adjustmt 

Legislative Targeted Market 

Approp. Equity Pool 

Salaries & wages 5,190,971 92,775 

Operating expenses 1,275,993 
·;, ,,:.":"1•.;; 

Total all funds 6,466,964 92,775 

Less est'd income 3,432,853 

Total general funds 3,034,111 92,775 

27.S 

Feb. Allotment = $122,881; Aug. Allotment= $75,853 

*90% of General Funds =reduction of $312,689 

HB 1014 Original Total of 

Legislative Allotments 

Approp. Feb & Aug 

Salaries & wages 5,190,971 

Operating expenses 1,275,993 (198,734) 

Adjusted 90% Adjustmts for Budget Req. Limit 

Approp. w/ of General Continue FY17 Continue 2nd year 

Equity Pool Funds* Salary Increase Market Equity 

5,283,746 

1,275,993 
"!'"' ' =~ !l!\i,t ~ r ·• . .,,.:<:• 

"" ' ·1¥;:.fi:~~,~~ .r-:."' ~H_. ~;:'i ~ ...... 4 •.. ~lltr";~~~~l..._-;,/1 .... -~-; 

6,559,739 

3,432,853 

3,126,886 2,814,197 66,136 92,775 

Total of BASE 

Market LEVEL 
-

Equity 

185,550 5,376,520 

1,077,259 
~~~~,}f:t{;:._.,~~~~~f;~\1"~~~.~~~~~ ~~~~1-~~,~~ 

Total all funds 6,466,964 {198,734) 185,550 6,453,779 

Less est'd income 3,432,853 3,432,853 

Total general funds 3,034,111 {198,734) 185,550 3,020,926 

FTE 27.5 27.5 

Attachment B 

Jan. 4, 2017 

2017-2019 2017-2019 2017-2019 

Budget Agency Budget Governor's 

Req. Limit Request Recomm. 

5,266,475 5,369,071 

1,129,256 1,129,256 
-.,. _~~~1 ~-t.1. :.:~'f.~,\A~ 1.~1t;..~,.m~~i-..,~~·~«.1' '"':!Ar;-~%~ ~~t- t'o:!. 1: 

6,395,731 6,498,327 

3,422,623 3,475,682 

2,973,108 2,973,108 3,022,645 

27.5 27.5 27.5 



Salaries & 
benefits 
Operating 

TOTAL 

PROTECTION & ADVOCACY PROJECT (P&A) 
HB 1014 and HB 1074 

2015 - 2017 BIENNIUM SPENDING through 11/30/16 
(70.83°/o of the biennium) 

TOTAL BUDGETED SPENT 
FEDERAL STATE TOTAL O/o 

5,376,520 1,821, 774 1,813,012 3,634,786 67.6 

1,077,259 384,320 295,288 679,608 63.1 

6,453, 779 2,206,094 2,108,300 4,314,394 66.9 

Attachment C 

1.4.17 

BALANCE 
TOTAL O/o 

1, 741 , 734 32.4 

397,651 36.1 

2,139,385 33.1 

All projected unspent federal funds from the 2015-2017 biennium are budgeted into the 2017-2019 biennium. 

% of State dollars spent to date: 69.8% 

% of Federal dollars spent to date: 64.3% 

($2, 108,300/3,020,926) 

( $2,206,094/3 ,432,853) 



Attachment D 

PROTECTION & ADVOCACY PROJECT 

SPEND DOWN OF THE 2015-2017 BIENNIUM (through November 2016) 
1.4.17 

15-17 BIENNIUM NOTES 17-19 BIEN BUDGET 

Agency Request 

BUDGETED SPENT 

SALARIES & BENEFITS Federal State Total Request Difference 

5,376,520 1,821,774 1,813,012 3,634,786 5,266,475 (110,045) 

Travel 135,000 50,993 32,056 83,049 Staff, board, MH advisory council 132,900 -2,100 

Supplies - IT 1,000 116 440 556 IT equip< 750; software licenses; data processing supplies 1,842 842 

Prof. materials 25,000 5,614 9,571 15,185 Spec. Ed. Conn.; Westlaw; web-based data sys; resource materials 36,250 11,250 

Misc. supplies 10,000 0 232 232 Equipment< 750; outreach materials 10,000 0 

Office supplies 15,000 3,513 4,204 7,717 Central supply; misc. office supplies 14,050 -950 

Postage 10,000 3,206 2,609 5,185 Stamps; mailing services; PO Box rental 11,425 1,425 

Printing 15,000 3,324 2,000 5,324 Brochures; business cards; letterhead; reports 24,347 9,347 

IT equip< $SK 5,000 31 2,774 2,805 As needed for urgent replacement 4,160 -840 

Other equip< $SK 1,300 1,048 215 1,263 Now purchase multi-function machines (IT) vs. copiers 0 -1,300 

Office equip/furniture 5,000 0 955 955 As needed for essential replacement & accommodations 10,000 5,000 

Insurance 3,000 1,119 1,121 2,240 Risk management premiums; property insurance 2,500 -500 

Utilities 2,000 42 916 958 Williston office electricity 2,000 0 

Rentals/leases 250,000 106,352 74,220 180,572 Office leases; booth & room rental; equipment rental 269,746 19,746 

Repairs 16,474 3,715 5,957 9,672 Service contracts for copiers/printers 13,950 -2,524 

IT /data process 182,760 34,918 91,338 126,256 ITD desktop support 195,939 13,179 

IT/communication 45,000 20,418 10,147 30,565 Telephone - ITD and AT&T (toll free line); Polycom 32,991 -12,009 

IT/cont. serv's 5,000 570 1,250 1,820 As needed 5,000 0 

Prof development 40,000 19,380 11,554 30,934 Conf. reg.'s; national association dues; attorney licenses 31,316 -8,684 

Oper. fees/serv' s 130,000 89,340 15,042 104,382 Workers comp.; advertise; serv. awards; ·Presort; answering serv. 77,840 -52,160 

Fees/prof serv's 180,725 40,621 28,687 69,308 Interpreter services; HAVA contracts; consultants; legal contracts 255,000 74,275 

OPERATING 1,077,259 384,320 295,288 679,608 1,129,256 51,997 

TOTAL 6,453,779 2,206,094 2,108,300 4,314,394 6,395,731 58,048 

FTE's 27.5 27.5 0 
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• Testimony 
House Appropriations Committee-Human Resource Division 

Representative Pollert, Chairman 
January 4, 2017 

H8 JOJ4 I H6 IO~'-/ 
0/-Dl./- ZDI+ 
p~lof2_ 

Chairman Pollert, members of the House Appropriations Committee-Human Resource Division, 

I am Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director of the ND Federation of Families for Children's 

Mental Health (NDFFCMH), which is a parent run organization that focuses on the needs of 

children and youth with emotional, behavioral, or mental health needs and their families. I am 

also the Executive Director for MHAND, whose mission is to promote mental health through 

education, advocacy, understanding, and access to quality care for all individuals. 

Today we are here to speak in support of Protection and Advocacy (P&A) and their budget that 

is before you. P&A provides needed services for individuals with disabilities. They advocate on 

behalf of individuals with disabilities whose rights have been violated or who are being 

• unlawfully denied access to services. P&A protects individuals with disabilities from abuse and 

neglect by receiving reports of alleged abuse, neglect, and exploitation. When there is probable 

cause they investigate the allegation. If it is needed they access protective services. Legal 

representation is also provided to individuals with disabilities. In addition, they also provide 

individuals or groups assistance with self-advocacy, education and training, systems advocacy, 

and legislative advocacy. 

• 

P&A has a history of being budget conscious and have even turned back FTE's when possible. 

P&A has an extremely tight budget, and any further reductions will jeopardize the essential 

services that are currently being offered. 

Many of the children, youth and adults that our agencies work with have needed to access the 

services that P&A provides. As a parent of a young man with a disability, I cannot tell you how 

important the role of P&A is. Therefore, we ask you to fully fund Protection and Advocacy. 

Thank you for time. I would be happy to answer any questions that you may have . 



Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director 
ND Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health 
PO Box 3061 
Bismarck, ND 58502 

(701) 222-3310 
cmccleary@ndffcmh.com 

Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director 
Mental Health America of ND 
523 North 4th St 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

(701) 255-3692 
cmccleary@mhand.org 

(j) 
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Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 
House Bill No. 1014 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
(Chan9es to Dalrymple Budget in Bold~ 

FTE General 
Position Fund Other Funds Total 

2017-19 Biennium Base Level 27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

2017-19 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes ($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
Salary increase - Performance 0 
Health insurance increase 38,694 41,446 80, 140 
Employee portion of health insurance (20,270) (21,712) (41,982) 
Adjusts operating expenses {13,243) (27,535) (40,778) 
Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items $0 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

2017-19 Total Funding 27.50 $2,991 ,532 $3,442,357 $6,433,889 

Other Sections in Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 

No other sections for this agency. 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
(Chan9es to Dalrymple Budget in Bold) 

House Version 

FTE 
Position General Fund Other Funds Total 

27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

House Version 

J-/f!:>IOl4 /H61D--=7-l/ 
OZ.· 0 /. Z.Olf. 

if I 

House Changes to Executive Budget 
Increase (Decrease) - Executive Budget 

FTE General Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

$34,575 ($17,305) $17,270 
0 

(38,694) (41 ,446) (80, 140) 
20,270 21,712 41,982 
13,243 27,535 40,778 

0.00 $29,394 ($9,504) $19,890 

$0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

0.00 $29,394 ($9,504) $19,890 

0.00 $29,394 ($9,504) $19,890 
1.0% (0.3%) 0.3% 
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BUDGETED 

SALARIES & BENEFITS 

5,376,520 

Travel 13S,OOO 

Supplies - IT 1,000 

Prof. materials 2S,OOO 

Misc. supplies 10,000 

Office supplies lS,000 

Postage 10,000 

Printing 15,000 

IT equip< $SK S,000 

Other equip< $SK 1,300 

Office equip/furniture 5,000 

Insurance 3,000 

Utilities 2,000 

Rentals/leases 250,000 

Repairs 16,474 

IT /data process 182,760 

IT/communication 45,000 

IT/cont. services 5,000 

Prof development 40,000 

Oper fees/services 130,000 

Fees/prof services 180,725 

OPERATING 1,077,259 

TOTAL 6,453,779 

FTE's 27.5 

H61014 /fft> 10714 
OZ·O(. WI? 
#3 

PROTECTION & ADVOCACY PROJECT 

SPEND DOWN OF THE 2015-2017 BIENNIUM (through December 2016) 

15-17 BIENNIUM NOTES 17-19 BIEN BUDGET 

SPENT ToOMB Gov's Budget 

Federal State Total Request Difference 

1,948,161 1,904,262 3,852,423 5,266,475 (110,045) 5,369,071 

S2,920 33,123 86,043 Staff, board, MH advisory council 132,900 -2,100 

116 440 SS6 IT equip< 7SO; software licenses; data processing supplies 1,842 842 

S,614 9,S71 1S,18S Spec. Ed . Conn.; Westlaw; web-based data sys; resource materials 36,2SO 11,2SO 

0 232 232 Equipment< 7SO; outreach materials 10,000 0 

3,S13 4,233 7,746 Central supply; misc. office supplies 14,0SO -9SO 

3,248 2,671 S,919 Stamps; mailing services; PO Box rental 11,42S 1,42S 

3,324 2,000 S,324 Brochures; business cards; letterhead; reports 24,347 9,347 

31 2,774 2,80S As needed for urgent replacement 4,160 -840 

1,048 21S 1,263 Now purchase multi-function machines (IT) vs. copiers 0 -1,300 

0 955 9SS As needed for essential replacement & accommodations 10,000 5,000 

1,119 1,121 2,240 Risk management premiums; property insurance 2,SOO -500 

42 916 9S8 Williston office electricity 2,000 0 

106,352 74,220 180,572 Office leases; booth & room rental; equipment rental 267,746 19,746 

3,71S 6,494 10,209 Service contracts for copiers/printers 13,950 -2,524 

36,846 92,767 129,613 ITD desktop support 195,939 13,179 

21,048 10,676 31,724 Telephone - ITD and AT&T (toll free line); Polycom 32,991 -12,009 

570 1,250 1,820 IVN meetings; contracts as needed 5,000 0 

19,380 11,554 30,934 Conf. reg.'s; national association dues; attorney licenses 31,316 -8,684 

89,340 lS,298 104,638 Workers comp.; advertising; serv. awards; Presort; answering serv. 77,840 -52,160 

41,55S 28,687 70,242 Interpreter services; HAVA contracts (in 15-17 this is under 255,000 74,27S 

operating fees/services); consultants; legal contracts 

389,781 299,197 688,978 1,129,256 51,997 1,129,256 

2,337,942 2,203,459 4,541,401 6,395,731 (58,048) 6,498,327 

27.5 0 21, 5 

2.1.17 
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OFFICE LEASE INFORMATION FOR 2015-2017 WITH PROPOSED AMOUNTS FOR 2017-2019 

CURRENT 2015-2017 2017-2019 PROPOSED 
MONTHLY RENT FOR PROPOSED MONTHLY 

LOCATION #SQ FT PRICE /SQ.FT RENT BIENNIUM PRICE/SQ FT RENT 

WILLISTON (YR 1) 900 $20.29 $1,521 .75 $18,261.00 $21 .11 $1 ,583.00 

WILLISTON (YR 2) 900 $20.70 $1 ,552.50 $18,630.00 $21 .11 $1,583.00 

MINOT 320 $18.75 $500.00 $12,000.00 $19.69 $525.00 

D LAKE 270 $9.60 $216.00 $5, 184.00 $10.00 $225.00 

BELCOURT-YR 1 256 $25.78 $550.00 $13,200.00 $28.12 $600.00 

BELCOURT-YR 2 $29.30 $625.00 

GR FORKS 540 $12.35 $555.75 $13,338.00 $12.78 $575.00 

FARGO 866 $12.00 $866.00 $20,784.00 $12.00 $866.00 

JAMESTOWN 571.25 $0.50 $285.00 $6,840.00 $0.61 $350.00 

DICKINSON 300 $16.00 $400.00 $9,600.00 $17.00 $425.00 

BISMARCK 4661 $14.35 $5,573.78 $133,770.72 $14.95 $5,806.83 

GRAFTON $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL: $10,499.03 $251,607. 72 $11,580.83 

PROPOSED 
RENT FOR 

17-19 BIENNIUM 

$18,996.00 

$18,996.00 

$12,600.00 

$5,400.00 

$7,200.00 

$7,500.00 

$13,800.00 

$20,784.00 

$8,400.00 

$10,200.00 

$139,363.92 

$0.00 

$263,239.92 

1/4/2017 
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Protection & Advocacy Project 
Spend Down Schedules 7 /1/15 - 12/31/16 

Operating Fees/Services & Fees/Professional Services 
House Appropriations/Human Resources Division 

February 1, 2017 

Operating Fees/Services 

SPENT 
Federal State Total 

Advertising (job vacancies) 40 2,489 
Presort 3,526 
After-hours Answerinq Service 5,854 
Service Awards 1,887 
Voting video update 10,709 
Pollinq sites survey 78,783 
Traininq speaker 300 
Movers (Minot office) 250 
Poll worker video update 500 

., ,, it·'.<;· I;.• 
" 

ot", ~: ~: .. 

TOTAL 90,332 14,306 104,638 

Fees/Professional Services 

SPENT 
Federal State Total 

Interpreter Fees 2,324 1,559 
Leqal contracts 2,231 
Transition application contract 15,000 
Technical assistance contract - PABSS 22,000 
Sec/rest task force 27,128 

TOTAL 41,555 28,687 70,242 



Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 
House Bill No. 1014 
Base Level Funding Changes 

2017-19 Biennium Base Level 

2017-19 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes 
Salary increase - Performance 
Health insurance increase 
Employee portion of health insurance 
Removes 1 FTE position 
Adjusts operating expenses 
Total ongoing funding changes 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items 
Total one-time funding changes 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 

2017-19 Total Funding 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
(Changes to Dalrymple Budget in Bold) 

FTE General 
Position Fund Other Funds Total 

27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
0 

38,694 41 ,446 80, 140 
(20,270) (21,712) (41,982) 

0 
(13,243) (27,535) (40,778) 

0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

$0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

27.50 $2,991 ,532 $3,442,357 $6,433,889 

Other Sections in Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 

Health insurance increase 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
(Changes to Dalrymple Budget in Bold) 

FTE 
Position 

27.50 

(1.00) 

(1 .00) 

0.00 

(1 .00) 

26.50 

House Version 

General Fund 
$3,020,926 

($34,575) 

38,694 

(76,996) 
(39,043) 

($111 ,920) 

$0 

($111 ,920) 

$2,909,006 

Other Funds 
$3,432,853 

$17,305 

41 ,446 

(102,944) 
(61 ,735) 

($105,928) 

$0 

($105,928) 

$3,326,925 

House Version 

Total 
$6,453,779 

($17,270) 
0 

80, 140 
0 

(179,940) 
(100,778) 

($217,848) 

$0 
$0 

($217,848) 

$6,235,931 

Section 2 identifies the funding increase for health insurance 
premium increases included in the agency's appropriation. 

1-1t3t014 I H6Jo::tt/ 
oz_. 13. z.,or-=t-
# / 

House Changes to Revised Executive Budget 
Increase (Decrease) - Executive Budget 

FTE General Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
0 
0 

20,270 21 ,712 41 ,982 
(1 .00) (76,996) (102,944) (179,940) 

(25,800) (34,200) (60,000) 
(1 .00) ($82,526) ($115,432) ($197,958) 

$0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

(1 .00) ($82,526) ($115,432) ($197,958) 

(1 .00) ($82,526) ($115,432) ($197,958) 
(2.8%) (3.4%) (3.1%) 
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Prepared for the Senate Appropriations Committee 

Department 360 - Protection and Advocacy 
House Bill No. 1014 

FTE Positions 
2017-19 Dalrymple Executive Budget 
2015-17 Adjusted Legislative Appropriations1 

Increase (Decrease) 

27.50 
27.50 

0.00 

General Fund 
$3,022,645 

3,020,926 

$1 ,719 

Other Funds 
$3,475,682 

3,432,853 

$42,829 

Total 
$6,498,327 
6,453,779 

$44,548 

1The 2015-17 biennium agency appropriation amounts reflect general fund budget reductions made in August 2016 and 
fundin for salaries transferred from the Office of Mana ement and Bud et for tar et market e uit ool ad'ustments. 

and One-Time General Fund Appro riations 

2017-19 Dalrymple Executive Budget 
2015-17 Adjusted Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency F.unding 

$4.00 

$3.50 

$3.00 

Ill $2.50 c 

~ $2.00 
~ 

$1.50 

$1.00 

$0.50 

Ongoing General Fund 
A ropriation 

$3,022,645 
3,020,926 

$1 ,719 

One-Time General 
Fund Ap ro riation 

$0 
0 

$0 

FTE Positions 

30.00 
28.50 

28.00 

26.00 

24.00 

22.00 

20.00 

$3,022,645 
3,020,926 

$1,719 

$0.00 
2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19 2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19 

Executive 
Budget 

Adjusted Executive 
Budget 

•General Fund a Other Funds 

DI I E a1rymp e f B d tC xecu 1ve u 1ge t B ompar1son o ase L eve 
General Fund Other Funds Total 

2017-19 Dalrymple Executive Budget $3,022,645 $3,475,682 $6,498,327 
2017-19 Base Level 3,020,926 3,432,853 6,453,779 

Increase (Decrease) $1,719 $42,829 $44,548 

First House Action 
Attached is a comparison worksheet detailing first house changes to base level funding and the executive budget. 

Dalrymple and Burgum Executive Budget Highlights 
(With First House Changes in Bold) 

1. Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, of 
which $22,456 is for salary increases and $80,140 is for health 
insurance increases. (The Burgum budget removed funding for 
salary increases and provided for employees to pay for a portion 
of health insurance.) The House removed funding for the salary 
increases . 

General Fund 
$49,537 

Other Sections in House Bill No. 1014 

Other Funds 
$53,059 

Total 
$102,596 

Health insurance increase - Section 2 identifies the amount included in the agency appropriations relating to increases in 
employee health insurance premiums from $1, 130 to $1,249 per month. 

March 1, 2017 



Continuing Appropriations 
There are no continuing appropriations for this agency. 

Deficiency Appropriation 
There is no deficiency appropriation for this agency. 

Significant Audit Findings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
At this time, no major related legislation has been introduced affecting this agency. 

• 

• 

• 
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Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 
House Bill No. 1014 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
(Chan~es to Dalrymple Budget in Bold) 

FTE 
Position General Fund Other Funds Total 

2017-19 Biennium Base Level 27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

2017-19 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes ($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
Salary increase - Performance 0 
Health insurance increase 38,694 41,446 80, 140 
Employee portion of health insurance (20,270) (21,712) (41,982) 
Removes 1 FTE position 0 
Adjusts operating expenses (13,243} (27,535} (40,778} 
Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items $0 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

2017-19 Total Funding 27.50 $2,991 ,532 $3,442,357 $6,433,889 

Other Sections in Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 

Health insurance increase 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
(Changes to Dalrymple Budget in Bold) 

• 
House Version 

FTE 
Position General Fund Other Funds Total 

27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
0 

38,694 41,446 80,140 
0 

(1.00) (76,996) (102,944) (179,940) 
(39,043} (61,735} (100,778} 

(1 .00) ($111,920) ($105,928) ($217,848) 

$0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

(1 .00) ($111,920) ($105,928) ($217,848) 

26.50 $2,909,006 $3,326,925 $6,235,931 

House Version 

Section 2 identifies the funding increase for health insurance 
premium increases included in the agency's appropriation. 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 360 - Protection and Advocacy 

Appropriations Comparisons to the 
Original and Adjusted Base Budgets 

General Fund Appropriations Adjustments 
(As a result of the AuQust 2016 General Fund BudQet Reductions) 

2015-17 original general fund appropriations 
General fund reductions 

Adjusted 2015-17 appropriations 

Dalrymple Executive Budget changes 

2017-19 Dalrymple Executive BudQet 

Summa 

Reduced operating expenses, including desktop 
support services and information technology costs 

Total reductions 

Percentage reduction to ongoing and one-time 
eneral fund a ro riations 

Adds funding for recommended salary and benefit 
increases 

Adjusts salaries, including base payroll changes 

Adjusts operating expenses 
Total 

Ongoing 

On 

$3,219,660 
(198,734) 

$3,020,926 

1,719 

$3,022,645 

($198,734) 

($198,734) 

6.17% 

One-Time 
$0 

0 

$0 

0 

$0 

et Reductions 
One-Time 

$0 

$0 

0.00% 

Total 
$3,219,660 

(198,734) 

$3,020,926 

1,719 

$3,022,645 

Total 
($198,734) 

($198,734) 

6.17% 

inal and Ad"usted Base Bud ets 

(34,575) 

211,977 

$197,015 

Budget Reduction Changes to 
Ad"ustments Ad"usted Bud et 

198,734 

$198,734 

$49,537 

(34,575) 

13,243 

$1 ,719 

March 1, 2017 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff 

Department 360 - Protection and Advocacy 

Historical Appropriations Information 

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations Since 2009-11 
Agency Funding (in Millions) FTE Positions 

$3.50 $3.02 $3.02 30.00 
$3.00 -+-------------

$2.50 -+--------

$2.00 -+----

$1.50 

$1.00 

$0.50 

$0.00 

28.00 

26.00 

24.00 

22.00 

20.00 

28.50 - 28.50 - 27.50 

-
27.50 27.50 

-- -

2009-11 2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19 
Adjusted Executive 

Budget 

2009-11 2011-13 2013-15 2015-17 2017-19 
Executive 

Budget 

On going General Fund Appropriations 

2015-17 
I 2009-11 2011-13 2013-15 Adjusted 

Ongoing general fund appropriations $1,725,815 $1,985,365 $2,531 ,562 $3,020,926 
Increase (decrease) from previous biennium N/A $259,550 $546,197 $489,364 

Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 15.0% 27.5% 19.3% 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase (decrease) N/A 15.0% 46.7% 75.0% 
from 2009-11 biennium 

Major Increases (Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
2011-13 Biennium 

No major changes identified 

2013-15 Biennium 

Provided funding for market equity salary adjustments 

2015-17 Biennium 

1. Increased funding for operating expenses, including $37,833 for building rent expense 

2. Added funding for desktop support services from the Information Technology Department (this item 
was affected by the 2015-17 budget reductions) 

2017-19 Biennium (Dalrymple and Burgum Executive Budget Recommendations) 

No major changes identified 

2017-19 
Dalrymple 
Executive 

Budget 
$3,022,645 

$1,719 

0.1% 

75.1% 

$194,400 

$70,776 

$132,838 



HB 1014 
Protection & Advocacy Project (P&A) 

Senate Appropriations 

J-18 /OIL/ 
3-.J.-17 

ff J 
Testimony of Teresa Larsen, Executive Director 

March 2, 2017 

There is a protection & advocacy agency for individuals with disabilities 

in every U.S. state and territory. While most are private, non-profit entities, 

in ND the P&A is an independent state agency with a seven-member 

governing board. Two of the individuals are appointed by the Governor, two 

by Legislative Management, and one each by The Arc of ND, Mental Health 

America of ND, and Family Voices of ND. 

I. PROGRAM OVERVIEW 

P&A continues to receive seven federal grants. These are from the: 

• U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (Developmental Disabilities, 

Mental Health, Assistive Technology, Help America Vote Act, Traumatic 

Brain Injury); 

• U.S. Department of Education (Individual Rights); 

• Social Security Administration (Beneficiaries of Social Security). 

ND is a minimum allotment state. Funding has been stagnant for 

these federal grants and, in fact, the total for them was less for FY 2016 

than it was for FY 2010. 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

DD 384,693 384,693 384,693 362,881 362,881 362,881 384,693 

MH 430,800 429,900 429,100 406,700 428,000 428,000 428,000 

PAIR 175,984 175,632 175,632 166,132 171,598 171,598 171,598 

AT 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 

PABSS 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 

TBI 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 

HAVA 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 

TOTAL 1,261,477 1,260,225 1,259,425 1,205,713 1,232,479 1,232,479 1,254,291 

NOTE: Federal grants are based on the fiscal year running from October - September. 
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P&A continues to be the recipient of a contract from the ND 

Department of Human Services (DHS) to implement the Client Assistance 

Program (CAP). This is a federally funded grant designed to assist 

individuals with disabilities to address challenges they may experience with 

federally funded rehabilitation programs (Vocational Rehabilitation, Centers 

for Independent Living, and Tribal Vocational Rehabilitation). 

P&A was audited by the Office of the State Auditor in 2015 for the two

year period ending June 30, 2014. There were no findings. The Protection & 

Advocacy for Beneficiaries of Social Security (PABSS) grant was audited by 

the federal government in July 2016. The report concluded that there were 

"no concerns". 

II. SERVICES 

P&A services include information & referral, education & training, 

advocacy, protective services, legal representation, and systems advocacy. 

Over the last two federal fiscal years, P&A provided advocacy, legal 

representation, & protective services investigations addressing 2,593 service 

requests & reports (1,271 in FY 2015 and 1,322 in FY 2016) . This in an 

increase from a total of 2,351 the previous two fiscal years. Information and 

referral services totaled 4,503 for these same fiscal years (as compared to 

4,227 for the previous two years). 3,825 individuals participated in 

education & training activities in these two years. 

For federal fiscal years 2015 & 2016, service requests/reports were 

specific to the following priorities: 

FY 2015 FY 2016 

Protective Services (a/n/e) 65°/o 63°/o 

Education 15.5°/o 17°/o 

Employment 7.5°/o 7°/o 

Community Inclusion 5.5°/o 6.4°/o 

Healthcare 2°/o 2°/o 
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Criminal Justice 

Other, including accessibility 

4.5°/o 

Q. l O/o 

With few exceptions, the statistics are showing a consistent trend over 

the last four years. Protective services make up 2/3 of the casework. 

It is important to note that P&A uses the least intrusive method in its 

casework. In other words, litigation is a last resort. While there really is no 

typical case, I have provided a few examples in Attachment A. 

P&A provides its services through ten offices around the State - one in 

each of the eight "major cities" as well as in Belcourt and Grafton. The 

Grafton office is at the Life Skills & Transition Center, the Devils Lake office 

is at the School for the Deaf, and the Jamestown office is located at the 

State Hospital. 

P&A is staffed with 27. 5 FTE's. This includes sixteen advocates, a 

program coordinator, two program directors, four attorneys, a fiscal 

manager, an executive director, two full-time and one half-time 

administrative assistants. This model works well for our geographically large 

state, allowing staff to engage personally with clients, families, and other 

stakeholders. In the 2013 Session, P&A voluntarily "turned back" one 

position having had 28.5 FTE's at that point. The work provided by this 

position, primarily for the Help America Vote Act (HAVA) grant, is now done 

through a part-time, temporary employee. This makes sense for this 

particular program. 

III. 2015 - 2017 BIENNIUM FUNDING 

Besides General Funds, P&A's estimated income is from the seven 

federal grants and the contract with DHS for CAP. P&A also receives 

Medicaid funds through DHS as it serves as an independent screener of 

mandated reports of serious events concerning individuals with 

developmental disabilities. These are categorically defined with examples to 
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include broken bones or sexual assault. The Center for Medicare & Medicaid 

Services (CMS) encouraged this arrangement a number of years ago. For 

the 2013 - 2015 biennium, P&A received Medicaid dollars totaling about 

$50,000/year. For the 2015 - 2017 biennium, P&A was able to justify, 

through data and time logs, that it is spending more resources in this area of 

work. OHS agreed to increase the Medicaid amount to about $100,000/year 

beginning July 2016. As federally required, these monies are matched 

100°/o with State General Funds. 

Budget reductions to address the allotments, totaling $198, 734, were 

made in operating . This included a savings of $42,240 in desktop support 

services as negotiated with ITO (delay in startup); a savings of $45,449 

negating software, copy machine, and IT replacements; and decreases in 

other areas such as travel, supplies, professional materials, printing, & 

professional development. 

For the current biennium, P&A has spent approximately 70°/o of its 

appropriated budget through December 31, 2016. As summarized in 

Attachment B, this includes 72°/o of the amount budgeted for salaries and 

benefits and 64°/o of operating. All projected unspent federal funds from the 

2015 - 2017 biennium are budgeted for the 2017 - 2019 biennium. 

P&A had two retirements in 2016 with pay-outs for annual and sick 

leave totaling more than $23,000. While not ideal, the positions remained 

vacant for a time to for allow roll-up for these payments. 

IV. 2017 - 2019 BIENNIUM 

Attachment C shows how dollar amounts were determined for both 

HB 1014 (base level budget) as well as HB 1074 (recommended by Governor 

Dalrymple). The proposed budget was built with the expectation of P&A's 

seven federal grants being continued and level funded. Because there is a 

Continuing Resolution for FY 2017, we do not yet know the dollar amount of 

current federal grants for the year beginning October 2016. This has 
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become the "new normal" however, it also makes budgeting more tenuous 

in terms of projecting federal monies. Federal grant dollars that are 

projected to not be spent during the current biennium (carry-over funds) are 

tracked carefully and budgeted into 2017-2019. P&A did not ask for any 

optional adjustment requests (OAR's). The budget assumes the continuation 

of the CAP contract. Medicaid funding is built in at the continued revised 

rate of about $100,000/year (vs. the previous $50,000/year). 

The budgets recommended by Governor Dalrymple and Governor 

Burgum are the same as the one submitted by P&A to OMB with the 

exception of changes made for all State agencies for salaries and benefits. 

The House restored the 5°/o employee paid health care premium, to 

Governor Burgum's budget, for a total cost of $41,982 ($20,270 GF and 

$21, 712 Federal). The House removed: 

1) one FTE at a cost of $179,940 ($76,996 GF and $102,944 

Federal); 

2) $60,000 in operating ($25,800 GF and $34,200 Federal). 

P&A respectfully requests the Senate Appropriations Committee 

restore the FTE and the operating costs. P&A has timelines to meet with its 

casework and with completing investigations of alleged abuse, neglect, & 

exploitation. P&A is already doing more with less as it gave up an FTE in 

2013 while the workload continues to increase. Work assignments are 

shuffled between regions in order to better meet the demand for its services 

in a timely way. 

I'm happy to answer any questions and prepare additional information 

you may find helpful. Thank you. 

Teresa Larsen 
tla rsen@nd .gov 
328-2950 
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Attachment A 
Protection & Advocacy Project 

Examples of Casework 

Case Example A: ADVOCACY (EDUCATION) 

The client is an eleven-year old with diagnoses of ADHD, ODD, Depression, 
Anxiety, and Autism Spectrum Disorder. He lives with his mother in an urban 
community in the state. He enjoys a close relationship with his maternal 
grandparents. 

The client was referred to P&A based on concerns that he was presenting 
inappropriate behavior in the school setting, having been "discharged" from 
special education. At the time of the referral, the school was not using 
positive behavioral supports in the educational setting. 

P&A provided advocacy for the student and gave the mother information 
about her son's educational rights. P&A assisted the parent in preparing and 
submitting a letter to the school requesting that her son be re-evaluated for 
special education and that a behavior plan be developed for him. Contacts 
were made with school personnel, the client was observed in the school 
setting, and the team met to re-evaluate the student's situation. 

As a result, the client was given a comprehensive assessment and the school 
concluded that he was eligible for special education. A behavior plan was 
developed. He also received consultative occupational therapy services. He 
was educated in his neighborhood school initially but, by parent choice, he 
moved to a different classroom. The youth then became enrolled in middle 
school with plans to be on the football team. He receives Developmental 
Disabilities Program Management and Self-Directed In-Home Support 
services. 

Case Example B: ADVOCACY (HEALTH CARE) 

The client is an eighteen-year old male who lives in a rural town with his 
mother and step-father. He recently completed his academic coursework in 
high school and progressed to attending a life education transition program. 
He is diagnosed with Cerebral Palsy, Intellectual Disability, Spastic 
Quadriplegia, and a Seizure Disorder as a result of Shaken Baby Syndrome. 

The client's mother, who is also his guardian, contacted P&A to request 
assistance to resolve an issue with Medicaid. The client was scheduled for a 
hand surgery at Gillette's Children's Hospital in Minnesota. Prior to leaving, 
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the client's mother had been told that the necessary steps had been taken to 
obtain approval from ND Medicaid. Upon arriving, her son's Medicaid card 
was scanned and she was told that everything was fine. She later received a 
bill from the hospital indicating that Medicaid had denied payment. 

P&A proceeded with obtaining clarification regarding what steps had been 
taken prior to the surgery. It was discovered that there was a breakdown in 
communication between the facility in MN and ND Medicaid; the facility had 
not provided some requested information. P&A worked with the facility to 
gather the requested information which was then submitted with a request 
to ND Medicaid for reconsideration. With the additional information, ND 
Medicaid came back and approved payment for the surgery along with the 
post-surgical follow-up appointment. 

Case Example C: PROTECTIVE SERVICES (A/N/E) 

The client is 40 years old and lives independently in an apartment in an 
urban community. She is diagnosed with Persistent Depressive Disorder, 
Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Learning Disability with Impairment in 
Reading and in Written Expression, and an Unspecified Personality Disorder. 
The client is described as easily talked into things, impulsive (especially with 
shopping), and as having difficulty delaying gratification. Her psychiatrist's 
Daily Living Activities Assessment indicates that she has a severe problem 
with money management and needs an extensive level of continuous 
support. 

Services were put in place to help the client with her identified needs. The 
local Center for Independent Living (CIL) became the Representative Payee 
for her Social Security funds. Home and Community Based Services were 
authorized by the county and they established a plan of care implemented 
through the services of a qualified in-home care provider. The client also 
receives Serious Mental Illness (SMI) Case Management services through the 
regional Human Service Center (HSC). The SMI case manager worked with 
the client and the Rep Payee to facilitate formation of a budget. The Rep 
Payee sent the client a monthly check. The provider's staff person assisted 
the client with cashing the check. 

P&A received a report that the client's provider staff was keeping her 
spending money and would not give it to the client when she requested it. 
The report also alleged that all of the client's money could not be accounted 
for and it was suspected that about $600 was missing. 
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P&A conducted an investigation into the allegations. P&A verified the client's 
treatment plan identified a need for skill development, with the end goal of 
greater independence in managing money. The involved parties delegated 
this task to the provider without the establishment of specific strategies to 
achieve the goal. The methods used by the provider were counter
productive. The client would need to 'ask' for money and her provider staff 
then determined whether they would give it to her. The provider did not 
have legal authority to restrict the client's access to her funds; did not 
create learning opportunities or help build client skills; but in fact, created 
dependence and frustration for the client. 

P&A found that the provider did not maintain any accounting or record 
keeping to verify that the client was receiving money throughout the month 
or that the money was in fact being spent for the client's needs and benefit. 
This resulted in an inability to verify that the client received her personal 
funds once her check was cashed. A review indicated there was $60 each 
month that was not accounted for in known expenditures, which over the 
past year, would be $720. The provider staff was subsequently terminated 
and some of the money was recovered from this person. 

As a result of the investigation, P&A substantiated exploitation and neglect 
on the part of the provider. P&A made a number of recommendations to the 
parties supporting the client regarding the establishment of the client's 
budget, the handling of the client's money, and the tracking and 
documentation of expenditures. It was recommended that clear objectives 
and benchmarks be established to help the client identify when she has met 
the goal of understanding her personal finances and when greater 
independence has been achieved. It was also recommended that the 
provider reimburse the client for the funds that could not be accounted for at 
the conclusion of the investigation. 

In addition, while there is no formal licensure requirement for a provider to 
maintain records and accounting when handling client money, the State 
licensure entity has identified that the practices used in this situation were 
not consistent with the need to support clients with their money 
management or teach appropriate skills. Currently there is a provider 
handbook that outlines a provider's responsibilities in supporting clients with 
budgeting and money management however, the handbook does not contain 
information regarding standards of how this is to be handled. The State 
licensure entity is reportedly in the process of updating the provider 
handbook and indicated it will ensure it is more descriptive as to standards 
and methodology. 
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Salaries & 
benefits . 

Operatinq 

TOTAL ·' 

PROTECTION & ADVOCACY PROJECT (P&A) 
HB 1014 

2015 - 2017 BIENNIUM SPENDING through 12/31/16 
(75°/o of the biennium) 

TOTAL BUDGETED - SPENT 
FEDERAL STATE TOTAL O/o 

5,376,520 1,948,161 1,9041262 3,852,423 72 

1,077,259 3891781 299,197 688,978 64 

6,453,779 2,337,942 2,203,459 4,541,401 70 

3.2.17 

BALANCE 
TOTAL O/o 

1,524,097 28 

388,281 36 

1,912,378 30 

All projected unspent federal funds from the 2015-2017 biennium are budgeted into the 2017-2019 biennium. 

% of State dollars spent to date: 73% 

% of Federal dollars spent to date: 68% 

( $2,203 ,459/3 ,020, 926) 

($2,337,942/3,432,853) 
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PROTECTION & ADVOCACY PROJECT (P&A) 

2-Mar-17 

'·. · HB1074 Original Approp Adjustmt Adjusted 90% Adjustmts for Budget Req. Limit 2017-2019 

Legislative Targeted Market Approp. w/ of General Continue FY17 Continue 2nd year Budget Agency Budget Gov. D's 

Approp. Equity Pool Equity Pool Funds* Salary Increase Market Equity Req. Limit Request Recomm. 

Salaries & wages 5,190,971 92,775 5,283,746 5,266,475 5,369,071 

Operating expenses 1,275,993 1,275,993 1,129,256 1,129,256 
. " , ; .. ;',:: ~f~ ::,":·~~~:l~·~1,!:\'i,;::J::•:,_ ~ ~ •• ;» ... •: -: > ( 0 •:: ,7'! •: :;~~~~t;t>·~~r::~-~=-/· ;;~~~~t.;~~~{f~·r;::j, ~·~::." ~i,f. l Vf :, ~}i';~'°;""~¥J1 :~·~:\c :::~::.1 ~c;,"IY'; ~~~- ~ ' { - ' ' ~ fie J.:~t; ,:·~·:-;.;o :· -~f: ~.~flt ,._ . ' ~ ~ ... ~ -~· • ~ l ., 

Total all funds 6,466,964 92,775 

Less est'd income 3,432,853 

Total general funds 3,034,111 92,775 

FTE 27.5 

Feb. Allotment= $122,881; Aug. Allotment= $75,853 

*90% of General Funds= reduction of $312,689 

HB 1014 ; Original Total of 

Legislative Allotments 

Approp. Feb &Aug 

Salaries & wages 5,190,971 

Operating expenses 1,275,993 (198,734) 

6,559,739 

3,432,853 

3,126,886 2,814,197 66,136 

Total of BASE 

Market LEVEL Gov. B's 

Equity Recomm. 

185,550 5,376,520 5,304,633 

1,077,259 1,129,256 
.. , • ~,, ···-·d"1"'1'1:\~~· - . ~ . ,.. . - -., :~ . , ~ ~ .:~ ~ ~". :., ~ ~-.::~;-';rri/~ .. r __ ::-; ~_,., l'- :~.~-;-:r~·::~; ~ '7 '"~":: " ' :-~·-·" ~ l .; ~~~-::t-:~·: . 1.- •. . ' . 
Total all funds 6,466,964 (198,734) 185,550 6,453,779 6,433,889 

Less est'd income 3,432,853 3,432,853 3,442,357 

Total general funds 3,034,111 (198,734) 185,550 3,020,926 2,991,532 

FTE 27.5 27.5 27.5 

*House restored 5% employee paid health (20,270 GF + 21,712 Fed= 41,982 T) 

92,775 2,973,108 

27.5 

2017-2019 

House Change 

Version* by House 

5,166,675 (137,958) 

1,069,256 (60,000) . . • •' ol tr• .,,._ r ~y l' •• ,O'!l 

\ • »] , .. . .. , ti! 

6,235,931 (197,958) 

3,326,925 (115,432) 

2,909,006 (82,526) 

26.5 -1 

*House removed 1 FTE (T=179,940; GF=76,996; Fed=102,944) and 60,000 operating {GF=25,800; Fed=34,200) = 43% GF & 57% 

6,395,731 6,498,327 

3,422,623 3,475,682 

2,973,108 3,022,645 

27.5 27.5 

Fed from each 
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Chairman Holmberg members of the House Appropriations Committee-Human Resource 

Division, I am Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director of the ND Federation of Families for 

Children' s Mental Health (NDFFCMH), which is a parent run organization that focuses on the 

needs of children and youth with emotional, behavioral, or mental health needs and their 

families. I am also the Executive Director for MHAND, whose mission is to promote mental 

health through education, advocacy, understanding, and access to quality care for all individuals. 

Today we are here to speak in support of Protection and Advocacy (P&A) and their budget that 

is before you. P&A provides needed services for individuals with disabilities. They advocate on 

behalf of individuals with disabilities whose rights have been violated or who are being 

unlawfully denied access to services. P&A protects individuals with disabilities from abuse and 

neglect by receiving reports of alleged abuse, neglect, and exploitation. When there is probable 

cause they investigate the allegation. If it is needed they access protective services. Legal 

representation is also provided to individuals with disabilities. In addition, they also provide 

individuals or groups assistance with self-advocacy, education and training, systems advocacy, 

and legislative advocacy. 

P&A has a history of being budget conscious and have even turned back FTE' s when possible. 

P&A has an extremely tight budget, and any further reductions will jeopardize these essential 

services that are currently being offered. 

Many of the children, youth and adults that our agencies work with have needed to access the 

services that P&A provides. As a parent of a young man with a disability, I cannot tell you how 

important the role of P&A is. Therefore, we ask you to fully fund Protection and Advocacy. 

NDFFCMH and MHAND respectfully request you to restore HB 1014. 

Thank you for time. I would be happy to answer any questions that you may have. 
I 



Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director 
ND Federation of Families for Children' s Mental Health 
PO Box 3061 
Bismarck, ND 58502 

(701) 222-3310 
cmccleary@ndffcmh.com 

Carlotta McCleary, Executive Director 
Mental Health America of ND 
523 North 4th St 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

(701) 255-3692 
cmccleary@mhand.org 



Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 
House Bill No. 1014 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
jChanges to Dalrymele Budget in Bold) 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

2017-19 Biennium Base Level 27.50 $3,020,926 $3.432,853 $6.453,779 

2017-19 Onaoina Fundina Chanaes 
Base payroll chanoes ($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
Salarv increase - Perfonnance 0 
Health insurance increase 38,694 41 ,446 80,140 
Employee port.ion of health insurance (20,270) (21.712) (41,982) 
Removes 1 FTE position 0 
Adjusts operatinQ expenses {13 243l {27 535} {40 778l 
Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

One-time fundin~ items 
No one-time funding items ~o 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 ($29,394) $9,504 ($19,890) 

2017-19 Total Fundin!I 27.50 $2,991,532 $3.442,357 $6.433,889 

Other Sections In Protection and Advocacy - Budaet No. 360 

Health insurance increase 

Burgum Executive Budget Recommendation 
jChanges to Dalrymele Budget in Bold) 

House Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
0 

38,694 41.446 80,140 
0 

(1.00) (76,996) (102,944) (179,940) 
(39 043l {61 735l {100 778l 

(1.00) ($111 ,920) ($105,928) ($217,848) 

$0 
0 .00 $0 $0 $0 

(100) ($111 ,920) ($105,928) ($217,848) 

26.50 $2,909,006 $3,326,925 $6,235,931 

House Version 

Section 2 identifies the funding increase for health insurance 
premium increases included in the agency's appropriation. 

House Changes to Revised Executive Budget 
Increase (Decrease) - Executive Budget 

FTE General Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
0 
0 

20,270 21,712 41,982 
(1.00) (76,996) (102,944) (179,940) 

{25 800} {34 200) 60000 
(1.00) ($82,526) ($115.432) ($197,958) 

~o 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

(1.00) ($82,526) ($115,432) ($197,958) 

(1.00) ($82,526) ($115.432) ($197,958) 
(2.8%) (3.4%) (3.1%) 

Hi3 /611 
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Senate Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
0 

35,980 38,561 74,541 
0 

(1 .00) (76,996) (102,944) (179,940) 
{39043} {61735} {100 778l 

(1.00) ($114,634) ($108,813) ($223,447) 

~o 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

(1 .00) ($114,634) ($108,813) ($223,447) 

26.50 $2,906,292 $3,324,040 $6,230,332 

Senate Version 

Section 2 identifies the funding increase for health 
insurance premium increases included in the agency's 
appropriation. 

Senate Changes to House Version 
Increase (Decrease} - House Version 

FTE General Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
0 

(2,714) (2 ,885) (5,599) 
0 
0 
0 

0.00 ($2,714) ($2,885) ($5,599) 

~o 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

0.00 ($2,714) ($2,885) ($5,599) 

0.00 ($2,714) ($2,885) ($5,599) 
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17.0499.02001 
Title. 
Fiscal No. 1 

fl B Jo 11 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

March 24, 2017 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1014 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 16 with: 

;1 / 
(J I 

"Protection and advocacy operations 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

$6.453.779 
$6,453,779 

3.432.853 
$3,020,926 

27.50 

$16.286 
$16,286 

28,213 
($11 ,927) 

0.00 

$6,470.065 
$6,470,065 

3.461,066 
$3,008,999 

27.50" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$80,140"with "$74,334" 

Page 1, line 18, replace "$38,694" with "$35,891" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "$1 ,249" with "$1 ,241" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

House Bill No. 1014 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Senate Action 

Base House 
Budget Version 

Protection and advocacy $6,453,779 $6,235,931 
operations 

Total all funds $6,453,779 $6,235,931 
Less estimated income 3,432,853 3,326,925 

General fund $3,020,926 $2,909,006 

FTE 27.50 26.50 

Senate 
Changes 

$234,134 

$234,134 
134,141 

$99,993 

1.00 

Senate 
Version 

$6,470,065 

$6,470,065 
3,461,066 

$3,008,999 

27.50 

Department No. 360 - Protection and Advocacy Project - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adjusts 
Funding for Adjusts 

Health Funding for 
Insurance Restores 1 FTE Operating Total Senate 
lncreases1 Position' Expenses' Changes 

Protection and advocacy ($5,806) $179,940 $60,000 $234,134 
operations 

Total all funds ($5,806) $179,940 $60,000 $234,134 
Less estimated income (3,003) 102,944 34,200 134141 

General fund ($2,803) $76,996 $25,800 $99,993 

FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 

1 Funding for employee health insurance is adjusted to reflect the updated premium amount of $1 ,241 
per month. Section 2 is also adjusted to reflect the change. 

2 Funding is restored for 1 FTE position removed by the House . 

3 Funding is restored for operating expenses within the protection and advocacy operations line item. The 
House had reduced funding for operating expenses by $100, 778, of which $39,043 is from the general 
fund . 

Page No. 1 17.0499.02001 



Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 
House Bill No.1014 
Base Level Funding Changes 

House Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds 

2017-19 Biennium Base Level 27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 

2017-19 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes ($34,575) $17,305 
Health insurance increase 38,694 41,446 
Removes 1 FTE position (1 .00) (76,996) (102,944) 
Adjusts operating expenses (39,043) (61 ,735) 
Total ongoing funding changes (1 .00) ($111 ,920) ($105,928) 

One-time funding items 
No one-time funding items 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $0 $0 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding (1 .00) ($111 ,920) ($105,928) 

2017-19 Total Funding 26.50 $2,909,006 $3,326,925 

Other Sections in Protection and Advocacy - Budget No. 360 

House Version 

Health insurance increase Section 2 identifies the funding increase 

Total 
$6,453,779 

($1 7,270) 
80, 140 

(179,940) 
(100,778) 

($217,848) 

$0 
$0 

($217,848) 

$6,235,931 

for health 
insurance premium increases included in the agency's 
appropriation . 

- - - - --------

Senate Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

27.50 $3,020,926 $3,432,853 $6,453,779 

($34,575) $17,305 ($17,270) 
35,891 38,443 74,334 

0.00 0 0 0 
(13,243) (27,535) (40,778) 

0.00 ($11 ,927) $28,213 $16,286 

$0 
0.00 $0 $0 $0 

0.00 ($11 ,927) $28,213 $16,286 

27.50 $3,008,999 $3,461 ,066 $6,470,065 

Senate Version 

Section 2 identifies the funding increase for health 
insurance premium increases included in the agency's 
appropriation. 
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Senate Changes to House Version 
Increase (Decrease) - House Version 

FTE 
Positions 

0.00 

1.00 

1.00 

0.00 

1.00 

1.00 

General Other 
Fund Funds 

$0 $0 

(2,803) (3,003) 
76,996 102,944 
25,800 34,200 

$99,993 $134,141 

$0 $0 

$99,993 $134,141 

$99,993 $134,141 

Total 
$0 

$0 
(5,806) 

179,940 
60,000 

$234,134 

$0 
$0 

$234,134 

$234,134 




